
Cabinet 
 

Meeting Venue 
Council Chamber - County Hall, 
Llandrindod Wells, Powys 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Meeting date 
Tuesday, 5 November 2019 

 
Meeting time 
10.30 am 

 
For further information please contact 
Stephen Boyd 
01597 826374 
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 

 30 October 2019 
 

 

Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod.  
Rhowch wybod pa iaith rydych am ei defnyddio erbyn hanner dydd, ddau ddiwrnod 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting.  
Please inform us of which language you wish to use by noon, two working days 
before the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

 
1.  APOLOGIES  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 
 

2.  MINUTES  

 
To authorise the Chair to sign the minutes of the last meeting held as a correct 
record. 
(Pages 5 - 8) 
 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to items to be 
considered on the agenda. 
 
 

4.  QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE REPORT  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Aled Davies, Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transport. 
Click on the link below to access the interactive Sway version of the report 
2019-20 Quarter 2 Performance Monitoring Report 

Public Document Pack

https://sway.office.com/EjWFj7dbo07UvflH


 
  
(Pages 9 - 22) 
 

5.  PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES 2018-19 ANALYSIS  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Aled Davies, Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transport. 
Click on the link below to access the interactive Sway version of the report 
Public Accountability Measures 2018-19 analysis 
  
(Pages 23 - 30) 
 

6.  STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER QUARTER 2 2019-20  

 
To consider a report by the Leader, County Councillor Rosemarie Harris.  
Click on the link below to access the interactive Sway version of the report 
Strategic Risk Register Report Quarter 2 2019-20 
  
(Pages 31 - 50) 
 

7.  BUDGET OUTTURN AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Aled Davies, Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transport. 
Click on the link below for the interactive Sway version of the report. 
https://sway.office.com/ZzH3KojM3WUL5v9t?ref=email  
 
(Pages 51 - 62) 
 

8.  CAPITAL PROGRAMME UPDATE AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Aled Davies, Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transport. 
Click on the link below for the interactive Sway version of the report. 
https://sway.office.com/g7ezuKSsqmzqdTT1?ref=email  
(Pages 63 - 74) 
 

9.  TREASURY MANAGEMENT QUARTER 2 REPORT  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Aled Davies, Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transport.  
(Pages 75 - 94) 
 

10.  RESHAPING THE PROCUREMENT OF HOME CARE SUPPORT 
THROUGH THE USE OF A DYNAMIC PURCHASING SYSTEM - UPDATE  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Myfanwy Alexander, Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care.  
(To Follow) 

https://sway.office.com/mRVqaSaUGnnYlBU9
https://sway.office.com/0Ju9naYiVQYA5aVI
https://sway.office.com/ZzH3KojM3WUL5v9t?ref=email
https://sway.office.com/g7ezuKSsqmzqdTT1?ref=email


 

11.  REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT CHAIR OF THE IMPROVEMENT AND 
ASSURANCE BOARD  

 
To consider the report of the Independent Chair of the Improvement and Assurance 
Board.  
(Pages 95 - 102) 
 

12.  IMPROVEMENT AND ASSURANCE BOARD MINUTES  

 
To receive for information the minutes of the meeting of the Improvement and 
Assurance Board held on 25th September 2019.  
(Pages 103 - 110) 
 

13.  APPOINTMENT TO THE LDP WORKING GROUP  

 
To appoint a Cabinet member to the LDP Working Group.  
 
 

14.  CORRESPONDENCE  

 
To receive such correspondence as in the opinion of the Leader is of such urgency 
as to warrant consideration. 
 
 

15.  DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING  

 
To note the delegated decisions taken since the last meeting. 
(Pages 111 - 112) 
 

16.  FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
To consider the Cabinet forward work programme. 
(Pages 113 - 116) 
 

Training 
 

 

VAWDASV (Wales) Act 2015 Training - 10 minutes 
Following the meeting, Cabinet and EMT are requested to remain behind to watch 2 
short videos on the VAWDASV (Wales) Act 2015 as part of the requirement in the act 
to deliver training to the senior leadership of the Council. These will be first of a series 
of videos to be played at the end of Cabinet meetings over the coming months aimed 
at raising awareness of violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence 
as both a workforce and service delivery issue.      
 

 

Briefing on National Development Framework - Peter Morris 20 minutes 
 

 



 
 



Cabinet 8 October 2019 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD AT COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
COUNTY HALL - COUNTY HALL ON TUESDAY, 8 OCTOBER 2019 

 
PRESENT 
County Councillor M R Harris (Chair) 
 
County Councillors MC Alexander, G Breeze, A W Davies, P Davies, J Evans, 
H Hulme and R Powell 
 
In attendance: County Councillor G Williams for part of the meeting. 
 
The Leader welcomed County Councillors Graham Breeze and Heulwen Hulme to the 
Cabinet. She thanked County Councillors Stephen Hayes and Martin Weale for their 
service.  
 
 

1.  APOLOGIES  

 
There were no apologies for absence.  

 
 

2.  MINUTES  

 
The Leader was authorised to sign the minutes of the last meeting held on 17th 
September 2019 as a correct record.  

 
 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 

 
 

4.  HIGHWAYS ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN  

 
Cabinet considered the Highways Asset Management Plan (HAMP) and 
supporting documents that had been developed in association with the County 
Surveyors Society Wales. The HAMP set out how the Council as highway 
authority would meet its duty under section 41 of the Highways Act 1980 to 
maintain highways maintainable at public expense. The HAMP used the CSSW 
Hybrid Approach to risk management to determine defect categorisation and 
repair timescales.  
 
The recommendations of the Scrutiny Working Group and the responses of the 
service were noted.  
 

RESOLVED  Reason for Decision: 

To adopt the Highways Asset 
Management Plan and supporting 
documents as set out in Annex 4 
– 8 of this report. 

To support delivery of the 
statutory duty in accordance with 
recognised best practice. 

 

Page 5

2



Cabinet 8 October 2019 
 

  
 
 

 

5.  WINTER SERVICE REVIEW PHASE 1  

 
Cabinet considered proposals for a reduction to the rates of salt currently used 
on county roads in line with new national guidance to reflect improvements in 
modern distribution technology and salt quality without a reduction in efficacy.  
 
It was further proposed that there would be a discontinuation of the automatic 
retreatment undertaken on county roads when such actions were deemed 
necessary under trunk road guidance. Some retreatments would still be required 
on county roads dependent on weather conditions, but the frequency of these 
would be based on the knowledge and experience of the out of hours duty 
officer, in line with NWSRG guidance, rather than by being triggered 
automatically by the trunk road schedule. 
 
Phase 2 of the review of winter services would look at the hierarchy of routes.  
Officers confirmed that there would be consultation with local members, Town 
and Community Councils and residents before proposals were brought back to 
Cabinet. Officers also confirmed no change to the plans for lower hierarchy roads 
and that salt bins or heaps would be in place before winter. Cabinet noted the 
contribution of local farmers and contractors to keeping roads clear during spells 
of severe weather.  
 
 

RESOLVED  Reason for Decision: 

 
1. That PCC adopts the proposed 
matrix for use on Powys county 
roads as set out in Table 2 of 
Appendix A to the report. 
 
2. That PCC discontinues automatic 
retreatments on county roads. 
 
 
 
3. Investigate vehicle technology and 
implement if supported by the 
business case. 
 
 
4. In the interim, implement the 
proposed PCC matrix on only those 
routes comprised of 100% county 
roads. 
 
5. To review existing treatment 
network and return to cabinet to 
agree proposed amendments (phase 

 
1. Provision of financial and material 
efficiency while retaining a desirable 
level of resilience. 
 
 
2. To base retreatment decisions on 
the experience and local knowledge 
of PCC officers, in compliance with 
national guidance. 
 
3. To realise maximum efficiency 
while retaining resilience, 
compliance and accountability to 
NMWTRA. 
 
4. To realise all viable efficiencies at 
the earliest opportunity, prior to the 
availability of enhanced methods. 
 
 
5. To ensure that the routes 
receiving treatment reflect the 
optimum coverage attainable in the 

Page 6



Cabinet 8 October 2019 
 

2). current financial climate. 
 

 
 

6.  FINANCIAL OVERVIEW AND FORECAST AS AT 31 AUGUST 2019  

 
Cabinet considered the financial forecast and overview as at 31st August 2019. 
The forecast showed an improved position with £11.6m savings achieved to 
date, assurance on a further £6.4m but £3.7m considered unachievable. It was 
critical that this was addressed or there would be a shortfall in the budget going 
forward. The Senior Leadership Team had been tasked with identifying 
alternative savings to bridge this gap.  
 
The report also contained a request for a budget virement to cover the cost of a 
replacement sewage plant to be funded by a drawdown of funds from HRA 
reserves.  
 

RESOLVED  Reason for Decision  

1. That the recovery plan proposed 
by the Senior Leadership Team 
be approved to address the 
budget shortfall. 

To monitor the council’s financial 
performance and ensure that 
spending remains within approved 
limits and that the 3% minimum 
general fund reserve is maintained. 

2. That the virement proposed is 
approved. 

To ensure appropriate virements, 
are carried out. To align budgets 
with spending plans. 

 
 

7.  CAPITAL PROGRAMME UPDATE AS AT 31 AUGUST 2019  

 
Cabinet considered the Capital Programme update for the period ended 31st 
August 2019. The report contained a number of virements  
 

RESOLVED  Reason for Decision  

1. That the contents of the report 

are noted. 

2. That the virements proposed in 

the report are approved.  

3. That the virements over £500k 

are recommended to Council 

for approval.  

To report on the Capital Outturn 
position for the 2019/20 financial 
year.   
To ensure appropriate virements, 
are carried out to align budgets and 
financing requirements. 
 

 
 
 

8.  PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL LETTER  

 
Cabinet received the Public Services Ombudsman’s Letter for 2018/19. The 
Monitoring Officer explained that of 67 complaints received by the Ombudsman 
relating to the council, only 4 had been investigated. Of the complaints received, 
17 had been ruled out because they were premature, i.e. the complainants had 
not gone through the Council’s complaints process indicating a need to publicise 

Page 7



Cabinet 8 October 2019 
 

it better. The Monitoring Officer also proposed further training for members on 
the Code of Conduct and the public interest test. It was further suggested that 
this be raised at the autumn and spring liaison meetings with Town and 
Community Councils.  

 
 

9.  IMPROVEMENT AND ASSURANCE BOARD MINUTES  

 
Cabinet received the minutes of the Improvement and Assurance Board meeting 
held on 28th August 2019. The Leader advised that the remit of the Board was 
being extended to oversee aspects of the Education service.  

 
 

10.  CORRESPONDENCE  

 
There were no items of correspondence.  

 
 

11.  DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING  

 
Cabinet received details of the delegated decisions taken by Portfolio Holders 
since the last meeting.  

 
 

12.  FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
The forward work programme would be updated to reflect new portfolio 
responsibilities.  

 
 
 

County Councillor M R Harris (Chair) 

Page 8



ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ
�zE'KZ�̂ /Z�WKtz^��KhEdz��KhE�/>

���/E�d��y��hd/s�

dƵĞƐĚĂǇ�ϱƚŚ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϵ

Z�WKZd��hd,KZ͗��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝůůŽƌ��ůĞĚ��ĂǀŝĞƐ

;WŽƌƚĨŽůŝŽ�,ŽůĚĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ͕��ŽƵŶƚƌǇƐŝĚĞ�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚͿ

Z�WKZd�&KZ͗��ĞĐŝƐŝŽŶ

^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�
/Ŷ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůΖƐ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ �͕ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ĂŶ�ŽǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬ͘

WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ ŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ͗

ͻ dŽƉ�ϮϬ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�Ͳ WŽǁǇƐ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ŵŽƐƚ�
ŝŵƉŽƌƚĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�WŽǁǇƐ͕�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ďǇ�sŝƐŝŽŶ�ϮϬϮϱ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŽƌǇ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ͘

Page 9

4



ͻ �ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ�ϮϬϭϴͲϮϬϮϯ� ;�/WͿ�hƉĚĂƚĞ�ϮϬϭϵ Ͳ dŚĞ��/W�ŝƐ�ŽƵƌ�ƌŽĂĚ�ŵĂƉ�ƚŽ�sŝƐŝŽŶ�
ϮϬϮϱ͕� ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽƵƌ�ƚŽƉ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŝůĞƐƚŽŶĞƐ͘

ͻ WƵďůŝĐ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬϮϬ ʹ WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ƐĞƚ�ďǇ�tĞůƐŚ�
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĂďůĞ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ϮϮ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůƐ͘

ͻ ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ��ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�ϮϬϭϲͲϮϬ�hƉĚĂƚĞ�ϮϬϭϵ ʹ �Ŷ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ͕�
ĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůΖƐ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƉůĂŶ͘

ͻ YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ ʹ ��ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŽĨ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘

WůĞĂƐĞ�ŶŽƚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĂŶǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ďĞůŽǁ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĞŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘

dŽƉ�ϮϬ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ
<ĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗

ͻ ϵϰй�ŽĨ�ĐĂůůƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂŶƐǁĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŝŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϵϬй�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�
ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϳϮй͘

ͻ ϵϴй��ĚƵůƚ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�;ƐĂĨĞŐƵĂƌĚŝŶŐͿ�ĞŶƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƚŝŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ �͘dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϵϲй͘

ͻ dŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ĐůĞĂƌ�ĨůǇ�ƚŝƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ǁĂƐ�ϯ͘ϳϭ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�
ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϴ͘ϭϭ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϲ͘ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ͘

ͻ dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ůŽƐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ�ƉĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϴ͘ϱϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�;ϭϮ�ŵŽŶƚŚ�
ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞͿ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϴ͘ϵϳ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�
ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϭϬ͘ϬϮ�ĚĂǇƐ͘

�ƌĞĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ� ;ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Z����Z�'�ƐƚĂƚƵƐͿ
ͻ dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƚŝŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ�ŝƐ�ϱϰ͘ϲй͕�

ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϵϬй�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�
ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϴϬй͘

ͻ dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�WŽǁǇƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌƐ�ŝƐ�Ϯϳй͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�
ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�Ϯϵй�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�
ϯϬй͘

ͻ ZĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶƐ�;ƉĞƌ�ϭϬϬϬ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶͿ�ĂŐĞĚ�ϳϱ�ĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ǁŚŽ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�Ă�ĚĞůĂǇ�ŝŶ�
ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�ŚŽŵĞ�Žƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ƚƌĞĂƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�Ϯ͘ϱϰ͘�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ĚĞĐůŝŶĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭ͘ϲϳ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�Ϭ͘ϴϳ͘

Page 10



WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ�ĚĂƚĂ�ĨŽƌ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ďǇ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝEũzϯDǌ�ϱK'hƚKthϯ�ŝϬϬ��Ěũ>t/ϬEŵzƚK'hǆEϮhǁDǌŐ
ϬK'Dϰ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� /ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ�ϮϬϭϴͲϮϬϮϯ�Ͳ ϮϬϭϵ�hƉĚĂƚĞ
dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ� WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ
dŚĞ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ďĞůŽǁ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ŽƵƌ�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞƐ͘ dŚĞ�DĞĚŝƵŵ�dĞƌŵ�
&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�̂ ƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ�;Dd&^Ϳ�ŝƐ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌĞĚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ǀŝĂ��ĂďŝŶĞƚ�ĂŶĚ��Dd�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘

<ĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗
ͻ >ŽĐĂů��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�dƌĂĚŝŶŐ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�;>�d�Ϳ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ZŽǇĂů�tĞůƐŚ�̂ ŚŽǁ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�

ŚĞůĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ƚŽŐĞƚŚĞƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�ůŽĐĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�ĂƚƚĞŶĚĂŶĐĞ͘ sĞƌǇ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝǀĞ�
ĞǀĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐŽŽĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ

ͻ �ŶŶŽƵŶĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�άϱϱŵ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�DŝĚ�tĂůĞƐ�'ƌŽǁƚŚ��ĞĂů�ĨƌŽŵ�h<�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�tĞůƐŚ�
^ĞĐƌĞƚĂƌǇ��ůƵŶ��ĂŝƌŶƐ

ͻ &ŝƌƐƚ�ƉŚĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ͕�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƌƚŚ�WŽǁǇƐ�
tĞůůͲďĞŝŶŐ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ

ͻ ^Ğƚ�ƵƉ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞůĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝƌƐƚ�,ŝŐŚĞƌ��ƉƉƌĞŶƚŝĐĞƐŚŝƉ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶũƵŶĐƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�WŽǁǇƐ�dĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�
,ĞĂůƚŚ��ŽĂƌĚ

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝEǌŬϱzũEŝzũzƚEϮYϯEŝϬϬDŵhǌ>t/Ϭ�dzƚDdůŬDǌhϬE�ĐϱK
'Dϱ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�
sŝƐŝŽŶ�ϮϬϮϱ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƵŵŵĂƌŝƐĞĚ�ďĞůŽǁ͗

<ĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗
dŚĞ��ĐŽŶŽŵǇ

Page 11



ͻ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŐŽƌĂ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ůŽĐĂů�ƐƵƉƉůǇ�ĐŚĂŝŶƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐŽƵƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ZŝǀĞƌƐŝŵƉůĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă�ĐŝƌĐƵůĂƌ�ĞĐŽŶŽŵǇ�
ŚƵď�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�>ůĂŶĚƌŝŶĚŽĚ

ͻ tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞ�ƐŵĂůůĞƌ�ǀĂůƵĞ�ƉƌŽĐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵŝĐŬ�ƋƵŽƚĞƐ�
ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ĞůůϮtĂůĞƐ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ

ͻ ͞,ŝŐŚǁĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�tŽƌŬ͕͟�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ƐŬŝůůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŶ�ƚŽ�ƚƌĂŝŶ͕�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Žƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌǁŝƐĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ůŽǁ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�Žƌ�ƵŶĞŵƉůŽǇĞĚ�ƚĞŶĂŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽƐƚƐ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ͕�
ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁĞůů �͘dŚĞ�ĨŝƌƐƚ�ƐƚĂŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͕�Ă�ũŽŝŶƚ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞ�ďǇ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
�ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ŝƐ�ŶŽǁ�ƵŶĚĞƌǁĂǇ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ďŽĚŝĞƐ�ƚŽ�
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ƌĞĂů�ĂŶĚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ũŽďƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂŶŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ĨŝůůĞĚ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƐŬŝůůƐ�ƐŚŽƌƚĂŐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂĐŬ�ŽĨ�ƐƵŝƚĂďůǇ�
ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŬŝůůĞĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ

ͻ �Ɛ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ��ĞƌĞĚŝŐŝŽŶ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚŽ�ĚƌĂǁ�ƵƉ�Ă�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�dĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ZĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ�;dZ/WͿ�
tĞůƐŚ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�&ƵŶĚĞĚ�ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŐĂŝŶĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ĨŽƌ�ZŝǀĞƌƐŝĚĞ�ǀĞŶƵĞ�ŝŶ�EĞǁƚŽǁŶ

,ĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƌĞ�

ͻ ^ŚĂǁ�,ĞĂůƚŚĐĂƌĞ�>ƚĚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ŽǁŶĞĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ƚŽ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞ͘ dŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�WŽǁǇƐ�
^ŚŝŶŝŶŐ�̂ ƚĂƌ�ĂǁĂƌĚ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ

ͻ �ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ŚĂƐ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽŵŵŽĚĂƚŝŽŶ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚŽ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͕�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�Ă�ŐŽŽĚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘�dŚĞ�̂ ƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�WĞŽƉůĞ�ĨůŽĂƚŝŶŐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚĞŶĚĞƌ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�
ĂŶĚ�ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐĞĚ�Ă�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐŵ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŚŽůĞ�ŽĨ�WŽǁǇƐ

ͻ tŽƌŬ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ƚŽ�ĂůŝŐŶ�dŚŝƌĚ�̂ ĞĐƚŽƌ�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�WŽǁǇƐ�dĞĂĐŚŝŶŐ�,ĞĂůƚŚ�
�ŽĂƌĚ͖�ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ůŝŶŬ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ŵĂŝŶƐƚƌĞĂŵŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�/�&�
;/ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ��ĂƌĞ�&ƵŶĚͿ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ

ͻ tŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ ƚŚĞ�ĂĚƵůƚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ƉĂŐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůΖƐ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂĚĚĞĚ�ŝŶƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŵ�ĞĂƐŝĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ�ƚŽ�ŶĂǀŝŐĂƚĞ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬ�
ǁŝƚŚ�WĞŽƉůĞWůƵƐ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂůƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĞͲŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŝƌƚƵĂů�ǁĂůůĞƚ�
ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŚĂƐ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŽŶ�ƚŝŵĞƐĐĂůĞ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂŶ�ĞǀĂůƵĂƚŝŽŶ�
ĨƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ͘ /ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ �͕ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ĨƌŽŶƚůŝŶĞ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚĞĂŵƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ�ŽĨ�WŽǁǇƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ

ͻ Η�ƐŬ�̂ ĂƌĂΗ�Ͳ ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ �ŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ�>ŝǀŝŶŐ�&ŽƵŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝŶŬ�ŝƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝůΖƐ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ�ĨŽƌ ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ͘ Η�ƐŬ�̂ ĂƌĂΗ�ŝƐ�ĂŶ�ĂǁĂƌĚͲǁŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�ƐĞůĨͲŚĞůƉ�ŐƵŝĚĞ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞƌƚ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ŽůĚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐĂďůĞĚ�
ĂĚƵůƚƐ

Page 12



ͻ �ǆƚƌĂ��ĂƌĞ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�Ͳ ǁŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�WŽŶƚ��Ƶƌ�̂ ŚĞůƚĞƌĞĚ�,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�̂ ĐŚĞŵĞ ŝŶ�
zƐƚƌĂĚŐǇŶůĂŝƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƚĂƌŐĞƚ�ĚĂƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϮϬϮϭ

ͻ dŚĞ�ƐŚŽƌƚ�ƐƚĂǇ�ƌĞƐƉŝƚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƐƚĞƉ�ďĞŝŶŐ ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶ�
ŽƉƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂƉƉƌĂŝƐĂů�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ

ͻ �ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĂĞ�'ůĂƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ͘

ͻ ^ƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ƌŽĂĚƐŚŽǁƐ͕�ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŽĨ�̂ ŽĐŝĂů�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�
ZĞƉ�'ƌŽƵƉ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŚĞůĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ

>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŬŝůůƐ

ͻ dŚĞ��ŚŝůĚĐĂƌĞ�ŽĨĨĞƌ�ǁĂƐ�ŝŶƐƚŝŐĂƚĞĚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�WŽǁǇƐ�ŝŶ��Ɖƌŝů�ϮϬϭϵ�ĂƐ�Ă�ũŽŝŶƚ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĨƌŽŵ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�
ĂŶĚ �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶΖƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘ �Ǉ�:ƵůǇ͕�ϵϵϯ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ϯϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ĐĂƌĞ�
ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�WŽǁǇƐ͘�dŚĞ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶΖƐ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ǁŽƌŬĞĚ�ĐŽŽƉĞƌĂƚŝǀĞůǇ�ƚŽ�
ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϬ ŚŽƵƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŚŝůĚĐĂƌĞ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĞůŝŐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ

ZĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ�

ͻ dƌŝͲƚŽǁŶ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ŝŶ��ĂƐƚ�ZĂĚŶŽƌƐŚŝƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�,ĂǇͬdĂůŐĂƌƚŚ�ĂƌĞĂ �͘

ͻ dŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝƐĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƚŝͲƐŽĐŝĂů�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƵƌ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�
ŽŶ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�Ăƚ�ĂŶ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ƐƚĂŐĞ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ďĞƐƚ�ƉůĂĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞĂů�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ�ƚŽ�
ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ

ͻ /ŶƚĞƌŶĂůŝƐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĞƐƚĂƚĞ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŚĂƐ�ƉƌŽǀĞŶ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�Ă�ƌĞĂů�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŽŵƉůŝŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉƌĂŝƐĞ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞŶ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŵĂŶǇ�
ĐŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚƐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƵƚƐŽƵƌĐĞĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ

DĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝƚ�,ĂƉƉĞŶ�

ͻ ��ŶĞǁ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�
ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ůĂƵŶĐŚ

ͻ ��ƉƵďůŝĐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁĂƐ�ĨŝŶĂůŝƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϵ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�
ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƐŝŵƵůĂƚŽƌ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵŵĞ

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�sŝƐŝŽŶ�ϮϬϮϱ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝDd&ŬDtDǇzdYƚDũ�ŚK^ϬϬDtzǌ>dŬǇzϮhƚE'�ϬEũhϭDd
DϯEtsŚ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

Page 13



WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞů�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�sŝƐŝŽŶ�ϮϬϮϱ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝEdŐϯ��ĚũEtYƚK�hǇD�ϬϬKd�Ś>dŚŵKdŐƚK�zϬzϮ�ŬKt
Eŵ�ũ�Ŭ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

�ƌĞĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ͗� ;ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Z����Z�'�ƐƚĂƚƵƐͿ�
>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŬŝůůƐ

ͻ dŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�tĞůƐŚ�ŝŶ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�̂ ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�WůĂŶ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�
ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďůĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�tĞůƐŚ�ŵĞĚŝƵŵ�ůĞĂƌŶĞƌƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϬ͘�dŚĞ�>���ƐƚǇŶ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƐƚĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ͗�dŚĞ�
ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�Ă�ƐƵŝƚĂďůĞ�ůŽŶŐͲƚĞƌŵ�ǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĞƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�tĞůƐŚͲŵĞĚŝƵŵ�
ůĞĂƌŶĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�WŽǁǇƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�tĞůƐŚ�ŝŶ��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�WůĂŶ�;ϮϬϭϳͲϮϬϮϬͿ�ĂƌĞ�
ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ͘ ,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ �͕ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚ�ŽŶ�ƐƚŝŵƵůĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŐƌŽǁƚŚ�ŽĨ�tĞůƐŚͲŵĞĚŝƵŵ�
ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ǁĞĂŬ͘ �Ɛ�Ă�ƌĞƐƵůƚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�
ŵĞĚŝƵŵ�ŽĨ�tĞůƐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚĂŐŶĂƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚ ǇĞĂƌƐ͘

ͻ tĞ�ǁŝůů�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƌŽƵƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ďǇ�̂ ƚƌĞŶŐƚŚĞŶŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽƵŶƚǇ͕�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĞŶĐŽŵƉĂƐƐ�Ă�ĚŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ĨŽƌŵĂů͕�ŶŽŶͲĨŽƌŵĂů�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂů�
ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉƌĞŶƚŝĐĞƐŚŝƉƐ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂů�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ũŽď�ĨŽƌ�
Ăůů�ĂŐĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϱͲ�ƌĞĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂƉƉƌĞŶƚŝĐĞƐŚŝƉƐ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŚŝŐŚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞŐƌĞĞͲůĞǀĞů�
ĂƉƉƌĞŶƚŝĐĞƐŚŝƉƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϱͲ�ŶƐƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ĞĂƐǇ�ĂĐĐĞƐƐ�ƚŽ�ŚŝŐŚ�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�ĐĂƌĞĞƌƐ�ĂĚǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ŐƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐůĞĂƌ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ ůŽĐĂů�ũŽďƐ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ͘�hŶƚŝů�ǀĞƌǇ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�
ŚĂƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ǀĞƌǇ�ůŝƚƚůĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƉŽƐƚͲϭϲ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�WŽǁǇƐ͘ dŚĞƐĞ�
ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ƌĂƉŝĚůǇ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ůĞĂƌŶĞƌƐ�ĐŚŽŽƐŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĂƚƚĞŶĚ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ƐŝǆƚŚ�ĨŽƌŵƐ �͕
ĂŶĚ�ĐŚŽŽƐŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĂƚƚĞŶĚ�ĐŽůůĞŐĞ�Žƌ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ŽĨ�WŽǁǇƐ�ŝŶƐƚĞĂĚ͘ dŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞƐƵůƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�
ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚůǇ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ůĞǀĞůƐ�ŽĨ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐŝǆƚŚ�ĨŽƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂƌƌŽǁŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌŝĐƵůƵŵ�ƚŚĞǇ�
ŽĨĨĞƌ͘ dŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�ǀĞƌǇ�ƌĞĐĞŶƚůǇ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�Ă�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�
ƐŝǆƚŚ�ĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ͘ �ƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƚĂŐĞ͕�ůĞĂĚĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞͲďĂƐĞĚ�ĐĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�
ĂŶĚ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŚĞĂĚƚĞĂĐŚĞƌƐ͕�ŚĂǀĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�Ă�ƌĂŶŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƐŚŽƌƚͲƚĞƌŵ�ĂŶĚ�ůŽŶŐĞƌ�ƚĞƌŵ�
ƐŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ŵŽĚĞů�ĨŽƌ�ƉŽƐƚͲϭϲ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘

ͻ tĞ�ǁŝůů�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�Ă�ũŽŝŶĞĚͲƵƉ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�
ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ďǇ�ϮϬϮϯ͘�dŚĞƌĞ�ŝƐ�ŝŶĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�
ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĞǀĂůƵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�
ŶĞĞĚƐ�;^�EͿ�Žƌ�ǁŚŽ�ŵĂǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ĞǆƚƌĂ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘�dŚĞ�ůŽĐĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ ͛Ɛ�ǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�̂ �E�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚĞĚ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘ dŚĞ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�;�>EͿ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�
ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ďƵƚ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞƐ�ĞǆĐůƵƐŝǀĞůǇ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�
ŶĞĞĚƐ͘

ͻ �Ǉ�ϮϬϮϬ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ�ŝŶ�ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�
ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŚŽ�ĂƌĞ�Ăƚ�ƌŝƐŬ�ŽĨ�ĚŝƐĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘�KǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�
ǇĞĂƌƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�zĞĂƌ�ϭϭ�ůĞĂǀĞƌƐ�ŬŶŽǁŶ�ŶŽƚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�
;E��dͿ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶĞĚ�ůŽǁ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĂƐ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�Ăƚ�Ă�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƌĂƚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�tĂůĞƐ�

Page 14



ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ͘ zŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ďĞƐƉŽŬĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ǇŽƵƚŚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�
ƚŽ�ĚĞĂů ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ŶĞĞĚƐ͘

ͻ tĞ�ǁŝůů�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘�KǀĞƌĂůů͕�ŵĂŶǇ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ŝŶ�WŽǁǇƐ�
ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ŵĂŬĞ�ƐŽƵŶĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ͘ ,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ŝŶ�ŵĂŶǇ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͕�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ŐŽŽĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ŝŶ�ĞĂƌůǇ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝŵĂƌǇ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘ /Ŷ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŵŽƌĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ŝƐ�ƚŽŽ�ŝŶĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ͘ ��ĨĞǁ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚĂƌǇ�
ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƐƚƌŽŶŐůǇ�ǁŚŝůƐƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ŵĂŶǇ�ŽƚŚĞƌƐ�ŝƐ�ǁĞĂŬ͘

WƵďůŝĐ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ� ;W�DƐͿ�ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬ
<ĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗

ͻ �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ĨƚĞƌ�;�>�Ϳ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�Žƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ϭϮ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ�ǁĂƐ�ϴй͘�
WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ϴй�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�
Ɛƚŝůů�ďĞƚƚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�tĞůƐŚ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ϮϬϭϴͬϭϵ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĂƐ�ϭϬй͘

ͻ �ǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĞŶĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝǀĞ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ŝƐ�Ăƚ�ϴ͘ϬϮ�ĚĂǇƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�ƐůŝŐŚƚ�ĚƌŽƉ�ŝŶ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŐƵƌĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϳ͘ϲ�ĚĂǇƐ�ďƵƚ�Ă�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�
ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�ϭϭ͘ϱϭ�ĚĂǇƐ͘

ͻ dŚĞ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ƚŽ�ĐůĞĂƌ�ĨůǇ�ƚŝƉƉŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ďĞĞŶ�
ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘�

ͻ dŚĞ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĚĂǇƐ�ůŽƐƚ�ƚŽ�ƐŝĐŬŶĞƐƐ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ�ƉĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ďĞĞŶ�
ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘�

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�W�D�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ�ĚĂƚĂ�ĨŽƌ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ďǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂƌĞĂ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝKt/ϬE'EůEǌŐƚ���ϭK�ϬϬEǌDϯ>dŬϱzt/ƚEϮZŚDũŬϬEt�
ϬKdhϱ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

�ƌĞĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ͗� ;ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Z����Z�'�ƐƚĂƚƵƐͿ
ͻ dŚĞ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�ƚŝŵĞƐĐĂůĞƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�

ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ďĞĞŶ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘

ͻ WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ŚŽƵƐĞŚŽůĚƐ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ďĞĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ŚŽŵĞůĞƐƐ�ŝƐ�ϱϴй͘�dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�Ă�
ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϲϭй�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ�ůĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ǁĂƐ�
ϳϴй͘

ͻ ZĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶƐ�;ƉĞƌ�ϭϬϬϬ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶͿ�ĂŐĞĚ�ϳϱ�ĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ǁŚŽ�ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�Ă�ĚĞůĂǇ�ŝŶ�
ƌĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�ŚŽŵĞ�Žƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĐĂƌĞ�ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŚŽƐƉŝƚĂů�ƚƌĞĂƚŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�
ďĞĞŶ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĞĂƌůŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘�

Page 15



^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ��ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�;^�WͿ�ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬ
<ĞǇ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗

ͻ ZĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WĂƌĞŶƚŝŶŐ�'ƌŽƵƉ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�
ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝǀĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ��ŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�>ŽŽŬĞĚ��ĨƚĞƌ�&ŽƌƵŵ

ͻ dŚĞ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ��ďƵƐĞ͕�̂ ƚĂůŬŝŶŐ͕�,ĂƌĂƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�,ŽŶŽƌ��ĂƐĞĚ�sŝŽůĞŶĐĞ�;��^,Ϳ�ƚŽŽů�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�
ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ���^,�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞĚ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂůůǇ

ͻ ^ĐŚŽŽů�ZĞĂĚŝŶĞƐƐ�ƐƵƌǀĞǇ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ϲϯй�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ŝŶ�WŽǁǇƐ�
ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ͘ dŚŝƐ�ŚĂƐ�ŚŝŐŚůŝŐŚƚĞĚ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ƐĐŚŽŽůƐ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŶĞĞĚ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�
^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�EĞĞĚƐ�;^�EͿͬ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ�EĞĞĚƐ�;�>EͿ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�
ŐƌŽƵƉƐ͘ �ĞŶƚƌĂů�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŝƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞĚ�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ͕�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ǁƌŝƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�
ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ͘ ��ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ďƌŽĐŚƵƌĞ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƐ�ĂǁĂŝƚŝŶŐ�
ƚƌĂŶƐůĂƚŝŽŶ͘

ͻ &ŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ΗsŝƌƚƵĂů�̂ ĐŚŽŽů�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶΗ�ŝŶ�̂ ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϵ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĨĂůů�ŝŶƚŽ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ŝŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ͘�
dŚĞ�sŝƌƚƵĂů�̂ ĐŚŽŽů�ĨŽƌ�/ŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ǁŝůů�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂůƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶǇ�
ƵŶĚĞƌƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ǀƵůŶĞƌĂďůĞ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ �͕ƚƌŝĂŶŐƵůĂƚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶĐǇ�
ŝŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ �͕ĞŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ďĞŶĐŚŵĂƌŬŝŶŐ͕�ƐŝŐŶ�ƉŽƐƚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�
ŝŶƚĞƌǀĞŶƚŝŽŶ

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ��ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�
WůĂŶ�;^�WͿ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬфŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝzϮzϭ��ůŚDϮDƚ�důŵz^ϬϬEũ:ŝ>t/ϮDũhƚ�ũYǌDtsŬEǌ/ϯDǌ
ĚŚ/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŽŽů�ďĞůŽǁ�ƚŽ�ĂŶĂůǇƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŚŝŐŚ�ůĞǀĞů�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�
�ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ�;^�WͿ͘

�ŵďĞĚ͗ͬͬффŝĨƌĂŵĞ�ǁŝĚƚŚсΗϴϬϬΗ�ŚĞŝŐŚƚсΗϲϬϬΗ�
ƐƌĐсΗŚƚƚƉƐ͗ͬͬĂƉƉ͘ƉŽǁĞƌďŝ͘ĐŽŵͬǀŝĞǁ͍ƌсĞǇ:ƌ/ũŽŝzŵzϱD'YǇKt/ƚKd&ůDǇϬϬzŵ/Ǉ>dŬϮD��ƚDŵEŚ�ũYǌ�'�
ŵDd�ů/ŝǁŝĚ�/ϲ/ŵDǁDtYϱ�thǆ>d�ůzũ�ƚE�ĐϭE�ϬϱKt&ů>d�ǌzthϰzdĐǌDŵ/ϭD�/Ɛ/ŵDŝKũŚϵΗ�
ĨƌĂŵĞďŽƌĚĞƌсΗϬΗ�ĂůůŽǁ&Ƶůů^ĐƌĞĞŶсΗƚƌƵĞΗхфͬŝĨƌĂŵĞх

�ƌĞĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ͗� ;ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�Z����Z�'�ƐƚĂƚƵƐͿ
ͻ ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ǇŽƵŶŐ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŵŽƚŝŽŶĂů �͕ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĂŶĚ�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ

Page 16



ͻ �ŵďĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�WĞƌƐŽŶ��ĞŶƚƌĞĚ�WůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƉƵƉŝůƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĞĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶĂů�ŶĞĞĚƐ�
ŚĂǀĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ

ͻ ,ĞůƉ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�>ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ��ŝƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀĂůƵĞĚ�ŽĐĐƵƉĂƚŝŽŶ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƉĂŝĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ

YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
'ƵŝĚĂŶĐĞ�ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�;Y�Ϳ�ĨŽƌŵ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůƐ�ƌĞĨƌĞƐŚĞĚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�
ĂŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĂƐ�ƉƵďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϵ͘�dŚĞ�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�Y�͘

WƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ� �ŚŽŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞĂƐŽŶƐ
EŽƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ

/ŵƉĂĐƚ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ
/Ɛ�ĂŶ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ �͍�����������EŽ

/Ĩ�ǇĞƐ�ŝƐ�ŝƚ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ͍���������������EŽƚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ� /ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ
ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ĐŽŶƚĂŝŶƐ�ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚĞ��/W�ϮϬϭϴͲϮϯ͘

>ŽĐĂů�DĞŵďĞƌƐ
dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚƐ�Ăůů�DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĞƋƵĂůůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂĨĨĞĐƚ�ůŽĐĂů�DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůůǇ͘

KƚŚĞƌ�&ƌŽŶƚ�>ŝŶĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
�ŽĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ŽŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƌƵŶ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ďĞŚĂůĨ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͍��zĞƐ

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ
,ĂǀĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƐĞĞŶ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͍��zĞƐ

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŵŵĞŶƚ͗�dŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ƉƌŽĂĐƚŝǀĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�
ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ͘

Page 17



^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ;>ĞŐĂů͕�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ͕��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�,Z͕�/�d͕��ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͿ
>ĞŐĂů͗�EŽƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ

&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ͗�EŽƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ

^ƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ
dŚĞ�̂ ŽůŝĐŝƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�;DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌͿ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͗

ΗdŚĞ�̂ ŽůŝĐŝƚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�;DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌͿ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚΗ

dŚĞ�,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϱϭ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌͿ͗

͞dŚĞ�ϭϱϭ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘͟

DĞŵďĞƌƐΖ� /ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƐ
dŚĞ�DŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂǇ�ĂƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘�/Ĩ�
DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ͕�ƚŚĞǇ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ĚĞĐůĂƌĞ�ŝƚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐƚĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�
ŶŽƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌŵ͘

ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ

dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ��ĂďŝŶĞƚ�ĂŶĚ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĞĚŝĂů�ĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ�
ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ĂďŽǀĞ �͕ĂŶĚ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͘�&ƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚŝƐ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂďŝŶĞƚ�ƉŽƌƚĨŽůŝŽ�ŚŽůĚĞƌƐ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ�ĂŶǇ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�Žƌ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƌĞĚ�Žƌ�
ĂŵďĞƌ�ƐƚĂƚƵƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĂĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚĂŬĞŶ�
ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ďĂĐŬ�ŽŶ�ƚƌĂĐŬ͘

dŚŝƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ĂůƐŽ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨĂŵŝůŝĂƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞŵƐĞůǀĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ͘

&ƵƌƚŚĞƌŵŽƌĞ͕�Ă�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ŝƐ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬĞŶ�ĂĐƌŽƐƐ�Ăůů�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�
ĂƌĞĂƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ǀŝĞǁ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƌĞǀŝƐĞĚ͘�dŚŝƐ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϯ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘

ZĞĂƐŽŶ ĨŽƌ�ZĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ

Page 18



dŚĞƐĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďĞĞŶ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ŽĨ�ƵŶĚĞƌƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĂƌĞ�ďƌŽƵŐŚƚ�ďĂĐŬ�ŽŶ�
ƚƌĂĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞΖƐ�ŝŶƚĞŶĚĞĚ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞĚ͘

dŚŝƐ�ŝƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ĐĂŶ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŝŵĞůǇ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�
ƚŚĞ�dŽƉ�ϮϬ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ͕��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ�WůĂŶ �͕WƵďůŝĐ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ�DĞĂƐƵƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ��ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ�WůĂŶ͘

WŽůŝĐǇ
ZĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ͗ �/W�ϮϬϭϴͲϮϯ͖�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ��ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�&ƌĂŵĞǁŽƌŬ

tŝƚŚŝŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͗zĞƐ

tŝƚŚŝŶ��ƵĚŐĞƚ͗zĞƐ

ZĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�>ŽĐĂů�DĞŵďĞƌƐ͗�ůů�DĞŵďĞƌƐ

WĞƌƐŽŶ;ƐͿ�dŽ�/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ��ĞĐŝƐŝŽŶ͗ �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�dĞĂŵ

�ĂƚĞ��Ǉ�tŚĞŶ��ĞĐŝƐŝŽŶ�dŽ��Ğ�/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ͗

�ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�

�ŵŵĂ�WĂůŵĞƌ

,ĞĂĚ�ŽĨ�dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ

ĞŵŵĂ͘ƉĂůŵĞƌΛƉŽǁǇƐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬϭ

Ϭϭϴϳϰ� ϲϭϮϮϭϳ

ϭŵĂŝůƚŽ͗ĞŵŵĂ͘ƉĂůŵĞƌΛƉŽǁǇƐ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ

Page 19



�ƉƉĞŶĚŝǆ

�Z�'��ĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶƐ

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ��ďďƌĞǀŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ͻ &ŝŶĂŶĐĞ

ͻ WWWW�Ͳ WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�WůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�WƵďůŝĐ�WƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ

ͻ ,���Ͳ ,ŽƵƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

ͻ ,dZ�Ͳ ,ŝŐŚǁĂǇƐ͕�dƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞĐǇĐůŝŶŐ

ͻ >ĞŐĂů�Ͳ >ĞŐĂů�ĂŶĚ��ĞŵŽĐƌĂƚŝĐ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ͻ tK��Ͳ tŽƌŬĨŽƌĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�KƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ

ͻ dΘ��Ͳ dƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ

ͻ �ŝŐŝƚĂů�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ

ͻ �ĚƵůƚƐ�Ͳ �ĚƵůƚ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ͻ �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶƐ�Ͳ �ŚŝůĚƌĞŶΖƐ�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ͻ �ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐ

ͻ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ

Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



 

                                                                                                                                            
Public Accountability Measures 2018-19 
Analysis 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

CABINET EXECUTIVE 

Tuesday 5th November 2019 

REPORT AUTHOR: County Councillor Aled Davies 

(Portfolio Holder for Finance, Countryside and Transport)  

REPORT FOR: Information 

Summary 

The 2018-19 Public Accountability Measures (PAMs) set contained 32 measures that assess performance 

across a range of council services. Of these, 22 measures are currently available for national comparison. 

However, it should be noted that 3 measures that relate to Social Care can not be broken down by local 

authority, meaning that only a year on year comparison for Powys can be given. A full picture of all 

Wales performance cannot be provided until December 2019.  Below are some key statistics on how 

Powys performed during 2018-19:   

Page 23

5



Only 19 out of the 22 measures can be used to give a ranking based on their quartile positions as, 

already highlighted, above the 3 Social Care measures have not had their data broken down to local 

authority level.  

(Please note this ranking may change when the remaining measures are taken into consideration in 
December 2019) 

Overall Powys is ranked 5th of the 22 authorities.  

 

 

Page 24



 

 

Highlights 

•   PAM/017: Number of visits to local authority sport and leisure facilities during the year where the 

visitor will be participating in physical activity per 1,000 population - this has improved from last year 
and Powys is ranked 1st in Wales. 

•   PAM/001: Number of working days/shifts per full -time equivalent (FTE) local authority employee lost 

due to sickness absence during the year – this has improved from last year and Powys is ranked 3rd in 
Wales. 

•   PAM/037: Average number of calendar days taken to complete all repairs – Powys is ranked 2nd in 
Wales. It should be noted that not all authorities have housing stock.  

Page 25



Areas for consideration 

• PAM/039: Percentage of rent debit lost due to lettable units of permanent accommodation 
being empty during the year – Powys are ranked 22/22.  

Head of Service comment: It should be noted, that the Council achieved WHQS in December 2018 and 

there was a policy of undertaking WHQS works to void properties. We have recently introduced a voids 

working group; voids work is undertaken by our joint venture contractor Heart of Wales Property 

Services (HOWPS), and we have recently supplemented HOWPS with additional contractors to help 

bring voids needing extensive works back into use.   

• PAM/035: Average number of working days taken to clear fly-tipping incidents reported to the 
authority during the year – Powys are ranked 20/20. 

Head of Service comment: We are endeavouring to reduce fly-tipping incidents by investigating each 

occurrence, and taking enforcement action when appropriate. Although in some cases this does slightly 

extend the time to remove fly-tipping, it is a long term sustainable approach. Recent technological 
improvements in our recording process will also positively influence our future performance. 

• PAM/022: Percentage of C roads that are in overall poor condition - Powys are ranked 22/22. 

Head of Service comment: Percentage of non-principal (C) roads that are in overall poor condition : 

Powys has 2102km of C roads the largest by far, Carmarthenshire the next highest has 1603kms.  This 

condition status falls well below the current Welsh average. Although this is within the target, given our 

network lengths this equates to £33M in terms of repair costs required for these roads designated to be 
in 'poor condition'. 

Please use the following interactive tool to view the performance of the PAMs wi th a comparison where 

available for 3 years including the all Wales average.  

Embed://<iframe width="800" height="600" 

src="https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiOWMzZGE4Y2YtNmQxMy00MWFkLWI0MzQtYWIwZWQx

Mjk0ZDVlIiwidCI6ImMwMWQ5ZWUxLTBlYjAtNDc1NC05OWFlLTAzYWU4YTczMmI1MCIsImMiOjh9" 
frameborder="0" allowFullScreen="true"></iframe> 

Further information 

Links below to useful tools for looking at the Data for the year 2018-19 for the PAMs in relation to 
performance, trends and Wales standing. 

•   Infobase Cymru1 

•   My Local Council2 

                                                                 
1http://www.infobasecymru.net/IAS/themes/localgovernment/localauthorityperformance?themeId=15235,15235 
2http://www.mylocalcouncil.info/ 

Page 26

http://www.infobasecymru.net/IAS/themes/localgovernment/localauthorityperformance?themeId=15235,15235
http://www.mylocalcouncil.info/


Preferred Choice and Reasons 

Not applicable 

Impact Assessment 

Is an impact assessment required?            No 

If yes is it attached?                

Corporate Improvement Plan 

Report contains measures that are also used to monitor performance against the CIP 2018-23. 

Local Members 

This report impacts all Members equally and does not affect local Members individually. 

Other Front Line Services 

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the council or on behalf of the council?  Yes 

Communications 

Have Communications seen a copy of this report?  Yes 

Communications Comment: The report is of public interest and requires proactive communication 

activity. 

Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT, Business 

Services) 

Legal:  Not applicable 

 

Finance: Not applicable 

Statutory Officers 

The Solicitor to the council (Monitoring Officer) commented as follows: 

"The Solicitor to the council (Monitoring Officer) notes the content of the report" 

Page 27



  

The Head of Financial Services (Section 151 Officer): 

“The 151 Officer notes the content of the report.” 

Members' Interests 

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may arise in relation to this report. If 

Members have an interest, they should declare it at the start of the meeting and complete the relevant 
notification form. 

Recommendations 

Recommendations 

This report recommends that Cabinet and Executive Management Team consider Powys' position in 

relation to the PAMs 2018/19 performance relative to other councils in Wales.  

Reason for Recommendations 

To understand performance against national comparators. 

Policy 

Relevant policy: Public Accountability Measures 2018/19 

Within Policy: Yes 

Within Budget: Yes 

Relevant Local Members: All Members 

Person(s) To Implement Decision: Executive Management Team 

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: 

Contact  

Emma Palmer 

Head of Transformation and Communications 

Page 28



emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk3 

01874 612217 

 

                                                                 
3mailto:emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk 

Page 29

mailto:emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Strategic Risk Register Report       Quarter 
2 2019/20  
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

CABINET EXECUTIVE 

DATE: Tuesday 5th November 2019 

REPORT AUTHOR: Executive Leader County Councillor Rosemarie Harris (Portfolio Holder for Risk 
Management) 

REPORT FOR: Decision 

1. Summary  

1.1 This report sets out the council's latest position on managing its key risks, including those on the 

Strategic Risk Register and those posed by Brexit. It also outlines risks recommended for escalation to 

the Strategic Risk Register.   1.2 Our Strategic Risk Register is key to safeguarding the organisation and 

building resilience into our services. At a time when the council is facing unprecedented challenges, the 

effective management of risk is needed more than ever. A risk-managed approach to decision making 

will help us to achieve the well-being objectives in Vision 2025 and deliver services more efficiently, 

using innovative and cost-effective means.  

Page 31

6



2. Strategic Risk Register 

2.1 As at the end of quarter 2 2019-20, there are nine risks on the strategic risk register, all of which 

have been carried forward from quarter 1 2029-20. During quarter 2, all nine strategic risks have been 

re-assessed and re-scored using the new 5x5 Risk Matrix that Cabinet agreed in July 2019. All risk 

owners have also been asked to provide a short summary of progress since quarter 1, to give assurance 
that mitigating actions are being actioned and monitored.  

2.2 Click here 1for full details of the strategic risks and the mitigating actions identified to control them.  

2.3 Click here2 to view a heat map which presents the results of the quarter 2 risk assessment process 

visually. It highlights that two out of the nine risks are placed within the 'major' impact category and 
none with 'catastrophic' impact. 

3. Escalation of risks 

3.1 During Quarter 2, the following two risks have been identified and it is recommended that they are 

escalated to the Strategic Risk Register for monitoring. The reason for this is that Estyn advised that the 

Powys Local Government Education Service is causing significant concern and issued 5 statutory 
recommendation that require immediate attention.   

1. The council will be unable to manage the schools budget without extra resource and finance 

and this will affect every individual school in Powys that has a deficit budget. If the school fails 

to do a budget deficit plan, warning letters will be issued to the schools and the Authority will 

consider whether to withdraw delegation.  Should this occur, the Local Authority LA will have to 

resource financial advice and manage the schools budget for each school that has their 

delegated funding removed.  This would need to be specialist advice from a service that is 
under-resourced so there may be financial implications.   

2. The council fails to make the necessary improvements in response to Estyn recommendations.  

Failure to implement these recommendations will result in Estyn continuing to monitor the 
education service in Powys. 

4. Utilisation of JCAD 

4.1 The electronic risk management software (JCAD Core) continues to be used across the organisation 

to record and monitor strategic and service risks. At the end of quarter 2, only two services (Finance and 

Legal and Democratic Services) are still in the process of transferring to JCAD. These services are 

currently being supported by the Transformation and Communications team to ensure consistency in 

the application of JCAD. The council's Transformation Delivery Programme is also being supported to 
use JCAD for the monitoring of risks.  

                                                                 
1https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EbljRY5XPzFJh7cP812dO2UBc3b2tkXZlmCHb0knUW3InQ
?e=ss3Obl 
2https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EfOYbKlXbdRGr4ZC21u-

LpoB9Z_HOkUHuWoMSMXsOGKW6w?e=El7qhE 

Page 32

https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EbljRY5XPzFJh7cP812dO2UBc3b2tkXZlmCHb0knUW3InQ?e=ss3Obl
https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EbljRY5XPzFJh7cP812dO2UBc3b2tkXZlmCHb0knUW3InQ?e=ss3Obl
https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EfOYbKlXbdRGr4ZC21u-LpoB9Z_HOkUHuWoMSMXsOGKW6w?e=El7qhE
https://powyscc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/services/SPP/ops/EfOYbKlXbdRGr4ZC21u-LpoB9Z_HOkUHuWoMSMXsOGKW6w?e=El7qhE


5. Brexit risks 

5.1 In parallel to the council's risk management process, the Brexit Coordination Group have been 

working with all services to complete Brexit Impact Assessments, and in doing so have identified risks 

that Brexit poses to their service. This process has identified 99 risks (4 of which are deemed 
opportunity risks). Services have considered these risks, and where appropriate put mitigation in place.  

5.2 From the 99 service level risks, 11 have been identified as requiring attention at a strategic level. 

These can be summarised as follows: - Increased demand for service - Relocation from the EU to Powys 

of families  - estimated at 500 - Fuel shortages - Loss of access to external (EU) funding programmes - 

Reduced income to Powys County Council - External market factors - GDPR Compliance - Potential 

financial crash - Unable to recruit/retain staff (EU Nationals) - Employee workload - Delays/disruption to 

food and/or essential supplies  More information regarding these 11 Strategic Brexit Risks is available by 
contacting Greg Thomas (greg.thomas2@powys.gov.uk3). 

5.3 It should be noted that although the council may be unable to address many of the Brexit issues 

directly, it needs to consider how potential impact can be mitigated. In addition, these assessments 

capture the situation at a particular point in time, Brexit is a dynamic process, which the council should 
continue to plan and respond to as more information becomes available.   

6. Options Considered / Available 

    N/A 

7. Preferred Choice and Reasons 

    N/A 

8. Impact Assessment 

Is an impact assessment required?            No.  

9. Corporate Improvement Plan 

The Strategic Risk Register outlines the key risks to the Council ’s ‘business as usual’ activities, as well as 
risk to delivery of objectives contained within the Corporate Improvement Plan. 

10. Local Members 

This report impacts all Members equally and does not affect local Members individually. 

                                                                 
3mailto:greg.thomas2@powys.gov.uk 

Page 33

mailto:greg.thomas2@powys.gov.uk


11. Other Front Line Services 

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the council or on behalf of the council?  Yes  

12. Communications 

12.1 Communications - The reports are of public interest and require proactive communication activity. 

13. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT, 

Business Services) 

13.1 Legal –  N/A 

13.2 Finance – N/A 

14. Scrutiny 

Has this report been scrutinised?             No 

15. Data Protection 

This report does not involve the processing of personal data.  

16. Statutory Officers 

16.1 The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) – The 151 Officer notes the content of the report. 

16.2 Monitoring Officer – The Solicitor to the council (Monitoring Officer) notes the content of the 

report. 

17. Members' Interests 

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may arise in relation to this report. If 

Members have an interest, they should declare it at the start of the meeting and complete the relevant 

notification form. 

18. Recommendations 

Recommendations 

That: 

Page 34



• Cabinet notes the current Strategic Risk Register and is satisfied with progress against mitigating 
action for quarter 2.                                

• Cabinet approves the following two risks to be escalated to the Strategic Risk Register:                                                                               

- The council will be unable to manage the schools budget without extra resource and finance 

and this will affect every individual school in Powys that has a deficit budget.                                                                                                                                           

- The council fails to make the necessary improvements in response to Estyn 

recommendations. 

• Cabinet notes the Brexit strategic level risks and continues to plan and respond as appropriate.  

Reason for Recommendations 

To ensure appropriate understanding and management of strategic risks which could prevent us from 

achieving our objectives.  To ensure a risk managed approach to decision making and good governance 
of the Council. 

Policy 

Relevant policy: Risk Management Strategy/toolkit 

Within Policy: Yes 

Within Budget: Yes 

Relevant Local Members: N/A 

Person(s) To Implement Decision: N/A 

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: N/A 

Is a review of the impact of the decision required? No 

If yes, date of review: N/A 

Person responsible for the review: N/A 

Date review to be presented to  Portfolio  Holder/ Cabinet for information or further action : N/A 

Emma Palmer 

Head of Transformation and Communications 

emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk4 

01874 612217 

                                                                 
4mailto:emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk 

Page 35

mailto:emma.palmer@powys.gov.uk


 

Page 36



3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO

6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU�4XDUWHU�������������2FWREHU�����

3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

�� ��&OOU�*UDKDP�
%UHH]H

3&&���� 3URPRWLQJ�3RZ\V�DV�D�SODFH�WR�OLYH��YLVLW�DQG�GR�EXVLQHVV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,PSURYLQJ�VNLOOV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�SHRSOH�WR�JHW�JRRG�TXDOLW\�MREV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HYHORSLQJ�D�KHDOWK�DQG�FDUH�ZRUNIRUFH�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,PSURYLQJ�WKH�VNLOOV�DQG�HPSOR\DELOLW\�RI�\RXQJ�SHRSOH�DQG�DGXOWV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

6XSSRUW�FRPPXQLWLHV�WR�EH�DEOH�WR�GR�PRUH�IRU�WKHPVHOYHV�DQG�UHGXFH�
GHPDQG�RQ�SXEOLF�VHUYLFHV�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HYHORS�DQ�$GXOWV¶6HUYLFH�UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�UHWHQWLRQ�VWUDWHJ\��EDVHG�RQ�
D�VWURQJ�EUDQG�SURPRWLQJ�SRVLWLYH�YDOXHV�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�O�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

)RUPDO�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�2SHQ�8QLYHUVLW\�DQG�VHFRQGPHQW�RI�
VWXGHQWV�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

%XLOG�EHWWHU�FRQQHFWLRQV ZLWK�VFKRROV�ZLWKLQ�3RZ\V�DQG�XQLYHUVLWLHV�
ZLWKLQ�:DOHV�DQG�MXVW�DFURVV�WKH�ERUGHU�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DWWUDF�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HYHORSLQJ�GLJLWDO�VROXWLRQV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,PSURYLQJ�HGXFDWLRQ�DWWDLQPHQW�RI�DOO�SXSLOV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HYHORSLQJ�D�ZRUNIRUFH�VWUDWHJ\�ZKLFK�HQVXUHV�&RXQFLO�LV�DQ�H[FHOOHQW�
HPSOR\HU�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

*URZLQJ�RXU�RZQ�ZRUNIRUFH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�VFRSLQJ�RI�D�UXUDO�DFDGHP\�RI�
OHDUQLQJ�ZKLFK�ZRXOG�RIIHU�VRFLDO�FDUH�TXDOLILFDWLRQV�W�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�D�MRLQW�EDQN�RI�VWDII�DYDLODEOH�WR�PDLQWDLQ�VWDIILQJ�OHYHOV�
DQG�UHGXFH�ULVN�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,QYHVWLJDWLRQ�RI�WKH�$SSUHQWLFHVKLS�IUDPHZRUN�WR�VHH�ZKDW�FDQ�EH�
RIIHUHG�WR�\RXQJHU�SHRSOH�WR�DWWUDFW�WKHP�LQWR�VRFLDO�FDUH�UR�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RQGXFW�UHVHDUFK�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�ZRUNIRUFH�SURILOH�LQ�KHDOWK�DQG�
VRFLDO�FDUH�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

LQFUHDVH�XVH�RI�GLUHFW�SD\PHQWV�DQG�WKH�G\QDPLF�SXUFKDVLQJ�V\VWHP�DUH�
LQWHQGHG�WR�VHFXUH�PRUH�FUHDWLYH�DSSURDFKHV�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

7HOHKHDOWK�DQG�WHOHFDUH�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RXQFLO�LV�XQDEOH�WR�
VHFXUH�WKH�VHUYLFHV�
QHHGHG�E\�WKH�ORFDO�
SRSXODWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�
FDUH�DQG�DVVHVVPHQW�
SURYLVLRQ��HGXFDWLRQ��
ZDVWH��KLJKZD\V��
KRXVLQJ�FXOWXUH�DQG�
VXSSRUW�VHUYLFHV�

6LJQLILFDQW�ORQJ�WHUP�
GHFUHDVH�LQ�WKH ZRUNLQJ�
DJH�SRSXODWLRQ�LPSDFWV�
RQ�&RXQFLO¶V�DELOLW\�WR�
UHFUXLW�DQG�UHWDLQ�RU�
FRPPLVVLRQ�WKH�
ZRUNIRUFH�LW�UHTXLUHV

1HVV�
<RXQJ

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�

�QG�4WU������
2YHUDOO�ULVN�SURJUHVV��'UDIW�KHDOWK�DQG�VRFLDO�
FDUH�VWUDWHJLF�IUDPHZRUN�KDV�EHHQ�GHYHORSHG�

�QG�4XDUWHU�SURJUHVV�RI�VXSSRUWLQJ�PLWLJDWLQJ�
DFWLRQV�DUH�DV�IROORZV�

'HYHORSLQJ�GLJLWDO�VROXWLRQV�DQG�VHUYLFHV
�$�'LJLWDO�)LUVW�([HFXWLYH�*URXS�KDV�EHHQ�
HVWDEOLVKHG�XQGHU�WKH�+HDOWK�DQG�&DUH�6WUDWHJ\�
DQG�D�6WUDWHJLF�)UDPHZRUN�LV�LQ�GHYHORSPHQW�

,PSURYLQJ�HGXFDWLRQ�DWWDLQPHQW�RI�DOO�SXSLOV
�,Q�VHFRQGDU\�VFKRROV��QHZ�TXDOLILFDWLRQV�KDYH�
EHHQ�LQWURGXFHG�GXULQJ�WKH�SDVW�WKUHH�\HDUV��
:HOVK�*RYHUQPHQW�KDYH�DOVR�LQWURGXFHG�LQWHULP�
NH\�VWDJH���SHUIRUPDQFH�PHDVXUHPHQW�
DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWK�D�FKDQJH�IURP�/HYHO ��
TXDOLILFDWLRQV��$� &��WR�&DSSHG���$YHUDJH�3RLQW�
6FRUH��
.H\�VWDJH���DQG���GDWD�ZLWKLQ�WKH�UHSRUW�UHPDLQV�
SURYLVLRQDO�DV�ZH�DZDLW�WKH�YHULILHG�GDWD�
DYDLODEOH�LQ�'HFHPEHU�������
� ,Q�3RZ\V��WKHUH�ZDV�DQ�LPSURYHPHQW�RI�
����SRLQWV�LQ WKH�DYHUDJH�&DSSHG���SRLQWV�VFRUH�
IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�SXSLOV��
� 7KH�DYHUDJH�&DSSHG���SRLQW�VFRUH�KDV�
LQFUHDVHG�LQ���RXW�RI����3RZ\V�VHFRQGDU\�
VFKRROV��
� $FURVV�(5:��WKH�DYHUDJH�&DSSHG���SRLQW�
VFRUH�LQFUHDVHG�E\������SRLQWV���3RZ\V�LV�
UDQNHG��UG�DFURVV�WKH�(5:�ORFDO�DXWKRULWLHV�

'HYHORSLQJ�D�ZRUNIRUFH�VWUDWHJ\�ZKLFK�

1HVV�<RXQJ

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 37



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN ,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

HQVXUHV�&RXQFLO�LV�DQ�H[FHOOHQW�HPSOR\HU�
�'UDIW�&RXQFLO�ZRUNIRUFH�VWUDWHJ\�KDV�EHHQ�
SURGXFHG

*URZLQJ�RXU�RZQ�ZRUNIRUFH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
VFRSLQJ�RI�D�UXUDO�DFDGHP\�RI�OHDUQLQJ�ZKLFK�
ZRXOG�RIIHU�VRFLDO�FDUH�TXDOLILFDWLRQV
�5XUDO�DFDGHP\�SURSRVDO�LV�EHLQJ�GHYHORSHG�E\�
WKH�:RUNIRUFH�)XWXUHV�%RDUG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�
:RUNIRUFH�)XWXUHV�6WUDWHJLF�)UDPHZRUN

&RQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�D�MRLQW�EDQN�RI�VWDII�DYDLODEOH�WR�
PDLQWDLQ�VWDIILQJ�OHYHOV�DQG�UHGXFH�ULVN
�3URSRVDO�EHLQJ�GHYHORSHG�

,QYHVWLJDWLRQ�RI�WKH�$SSUHQWLFHVKLS�IUDPHZRUN�WR�
VHH�ZKDW�FDQ�EH�RIIHUHG�WR�\RXQJHU�SHRSOH�WR�
DWWUDFW�WKHP�LQWR�VRFLDO�FDUH�UROHV
�-RLQW�DSSUHQWLFHVKLS�VFKHPH�QRZ�LQ�SODFH

&RQGXFW�UHVHDUFK�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�ZRUNIRUFH�
SURILOH�LQ�KHDOWK�DQG�VRFLDO�FDUH�
�5HVHDUFK�FRPSOHWH�DQG�XQGHUSLQV�GUDIW�
:RUNIRUFH�)XWXUHV�6WUDWHJLF�)UDPHZRUN

�$OO�RWKHU�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�WKDW�VXSSRUW�WKLV�ULVN�
KDYH�QRWKLQJ�WR�UHSRUW�WKLV�TXDUWHU�

�VW�4WU������
1R�FKDQJH�WKLV�TXDUWHU

�WK�4WU������
3RZ\V�DV�D�ZKROH�IDFHV�D�VLJQLILFDQW�ORQJ�WHUP�
ZRUNIRUFH�FKDOOHQJH�EHFDXVH�GHPRJUDSKLF�
FKDQJH�LV�OHDGLQJ�WR�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�ROGHU�SHRSOH�
������DQG�D�GHFOLQH�LQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�SHRSOH�RI�
ZRUNLQJ�DJH���7KLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�
:HOVK�*RYHUQPHQW�3RSXODWLRQ�3URMHFWLRQV�
��������
KWWS���SVWDWLF�SRZ\V�JRY�XN�ILOHDGPLQ�'RFV�6WDWLV
WLFV�7KHPHV�3RSXODWLRQ�5B323352-B���

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 38



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

��������������HQ�SGI�
$JH�*URXS ���� ���� ����

����
:RUNLQJ�$JH��������������� ������

������ ������
��� ���������������������

������

7KH�ILJXUHV�VXJJHVW�WKDW�FRPSDUHG�WR������
WKHUH�DUH�QRZ�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�������IHZHU�SHRSOH�
RI�D�ZRUNLQJ�DJH�LQ�3RZ\V���,Q�WHQ�\HDUV¶ WLPH�
WKDW�ILJXUH�ZLOO�KDYH�LQFUHDVHG�WR���������LH�D�
����UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�RXU�ZRUNLQJ�DJH�SRSXODWLRQ��DW�
WKH�VDPH�WLPH�DV�ZH�ZLOO�VHH�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�RYHU�
��V�RI�QHDUO\�������
7KLV�ULVN�ZLOO� LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�ZKROH�FRXQFLO��DOEHLW�
VRPH�VHUYLFHV�PD\�IHHO�WKH�LPSDFW�DW�GLIIHUHQW�
WLPHV���:H�WKHUHIRUH�QHHG�WR�WDNH�D ZKROH�
FRXQFLO�DSSURDFK�WR�RXU�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�WKLV�
ULVN����9LVLRQ������VHWV�RXW�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�
,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ�IRU�WKH�QH[W�ILYH�\HDUV�DQG�
WKHUH�DUH�D�QXPEHU�RI�FRPPLWPHQWV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�
WKDW�GRFXPHQW�WKDW�ZLOO�KHOS�WR�PLWLJDWH�WKLV�ULVN��
LQFOXGLQJ�

3URPRWLQJ�3RZ\V�DV�D�SODFH�WR�OLYH��YLVLW�DQG�GR�
EXVLQHVV�� +HDG�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�
'HYHORSPHQW
,PSURYLQJ�VNLOOV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�SHRSOH�WR�JHW�
JRRG�TXDOLW\�MREV�+HDG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ
'HYHORSLQJ�D�KHDOWK�DQG�FDUH�ZRUNIRUFH�IRU�WKH�
IXWXUH�� +HDG�RI�:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�
'HYHORSPHQW
'HYHORSLQJ�GLJLWDO�VROXWLRQV�DQG�VHUYLFHV��
&RUSRUDWH�'LUHFWRU�� 7UDQVIRUPDWLRQ
,PSURYLQJ�HGXFDWLRQ�DWWDLQPHQW�RI�DOO�SXSLOV

� +HDG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ
,PSURYLQJ�WKH�VNLOOV�DQG�HPSOR\DELOLW\�RI�\RXQJ�
SHRSOH�DQG�DGXOW�� +HDG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ
6XSSRUW�FRPPXQLWLHV�WR�EH�DEOH�WR�GR�PRUH�IRU�
WKHPVHOYHV�DQG�UHGXFH�GHPDQG�RQ�SXEOLF�
VHUYLFHV��+HDG�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�
'HYHORSPHQW

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 39



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

'HYHORSLQJ�D�ZRUNIRUFH�VWUDWHJ\�ZKLFK�HQVXUHV�
&RXQFLO�LV�DQ�H[FHOOHQW�HPSOR\HU�� +HDG�RI�
:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW

,Q�DGGLWLRQ��$GXOW�6RFLDO�6HUYLFHV�DQG�&KLOGUHQ ¶V�
6HUYLFHV�DUH�WDNLQJ�D�QXPEHU�RI�VSHFLILF�DFWLRQV��
VXSSRUWHG�E\�:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQ�
'HYHORSPHQW�WR�WDFNOH�WKH�LVVXH��ZKLFK�LV�
DOUHDG\�KDYLQJ�D�VLJQLILFDQW�LPSDFW�LQ GRPLFLOLDU\�
FDUH�VWDII�UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�VRFLDO�ZRUN�
UHFUXLWPHQW���+HUH�WKHUH�DUH�DUHDV�ZKHUH�
UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�UHWHQWLRQ�LV�PRUH�GLIILFXOW��
LQFOXGLQJ�PHQWDO�KHDOWK�VRFLDO�ZRUNHUV�ZKR�DUH�
$0+3�TXDOLILHG��ZKHUH�D�QXPEHU�RI�UHFHQW�
FDPSDLJQV�UHVXOWHG�LQ����DSSOLFDQWV�EXW�RQO\�WZR�
SHRSOH�EHLQJ�DSSRLQWHG���:LWKLQ�GRPLFLOLDU\�FDUH��
LW�LV�EHFRPLQJ�PRUH�GLIILFXOW�IRU�SURYLGHUV�WR�
UHFUXLW�VWDII���
$FWLRQV�WKDW�DUH�EHLQJ�WDNHQ�IRUZDUG�LQ���������
WR�PLWLJDWH�WKH�LPPHGLDWH�VRFLDO�FDUH�ULVNV�
LQFOXGH�

,QFUHDVH�XVH�RI�GLUHFW�SD\PHQWV�DQG�WKH�
G\QDPLF�SXUFKDVLQJ�V\VWHP�DUH�LQWHQGHG�WR�
VHFXUH�PRUH�FUHDWLYH�DSSURDFKHV�� +HDG�RI�
&RPPLVVLRQLQJ��&KLOGUHQ¶V�DQG�$GXOWV�
'HYHORS�DQ�$GXOWV¶6HUYLFH�UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�
UHWHQWLRQ�VWUDWHJ\��EDVHG�RQ�D�VWURQJ�EUDQG�
SURPRWLQJ�SRVLWLYH�YDOXHV�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�OLYLQJ�
HQYLURQPHQW�� +HDG�RI�:RUNIRUFH�DQG�
2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW
*URZLQJ�RXU�RZQ�ZRUNIRUFH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
VFRSLQJ�RI�D�UXUDO�DFDGHP\�RI�OHDUQLQJ�ZKLFK�
ZRXOG�RIIHU�VRFLDO�FDUH�TXDOLILFDWLRQV�WR�VXSSRUW�
UROH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG WKH�
+HDOWK�%RDUG�� +HDG�RI�:RUNIRUFH�DQG�
2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW
)RUPDO�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�2SHQ�8QLYHUVLW\�DQG�
VHFRQGPHQW�RI�VWXGHQWV�� +HDG�RI�$GXOW�
6HUYLFHV�DQG�+HDG�RI�&KLOGUHQ�6HUYLFHV

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 40



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

&RQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�D�MRLQW�EDQN�RI�VWDII�DYDLODEOH�WR�
PDLQWDLQ�VWDIILQJ�OHYHOV�DQG�UHGXFH�ULVN�� +HDG�
RI�:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW
,QYHVWLJDWLRQ�RI�WKH�$SSUHQWLFHVKLS�IUDPHZRUN�WR�
VHH�ZKDW�FDQ�EH�RIIHUHG�WR�\RXQJHU�SHRSOH�WR�
DWWUDFW�WKHP�LQWR�VRFLDO�FDUH�UROHV�� +HDG�RI�
:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW
%XLOG�EHWWHU�FRQQHFWLRQV�ZLWK�VFKRROV�ZLWKLQ�
3RZ\V�DQG�XQLYHUVLWLHV�ZLWKLQ�:DOHV�DQG�MXVW�
DFURVV�WKH�ERUGHU�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DWWUDFW�\RXQJHU�
SHRSOH�WR�ZRUN�LQ�3RZ\V�� +HDG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ
&RQGXFW�UHVHDUFK�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�ZRUNIRUFH�
SURILOH�LQ�KHDOWK�DQG�VRFLDO�FDUH�� +HDG�RI�
:RUNIRUFH�DQG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�'HYHORSPHQW
7HOHKHDOWK�DQG�WHOHFDUH�� +HDG�RI�
&RPPLVVLRQLQJ��&KLOGUHQ¶V�DQG�$GXOWV�

�� ��&OOU�*UDKDP�
%UHH]H

,&7���� 6WDII�WUDLQLQJ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RPPXQLFDWLRQ�3ODQ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

� ,QIRUPDWLRQ�$VVHW�5HJLVWHU�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

� 'HYHORSPHQW�RI�LQWHUQDO�UHFRUGV�RI�SURFHVVLQJ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

� (QVXUH�VLJQHG�DJUHHPHQWV�DUH�DSSURSULDWHO\�VWRUHG�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

� 'HYHORS�GDWD�FRQWUROOHU�YV�GDWD�3URFHVVRU�FKHFN�OLVW�IRU�VHUYLFHV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

5HYLHZ�RI�SRVWDO�FKHFNLQJ�UHJLPHV�LQ�SODFH�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

3URYLVLRQ�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�(07��+R6��DQG�7HDP�0HHWLQJV�� $FWLRQ�
&RPSOHWHG

� 3UHVHQWDWLRQV�WR�VFKRROV�� $FWLRQ�
&RPSOHWHG

*'35�6XUJHULHV�� $FWLRQ�
&RPSOHWHG


� 3RWHQWLDO�ILQH�RI�XS�WR�
������������RU����RI�
DQQXDO�WXUQRYHU
� 7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�VXEMHFW�
WR�UHJXODWRU\�GDWD�
SURWHFWLRQ�DXGLWV
� 5HSXWDWLRQDO�GDPDJH
� 5HJXODWRU\�
HQIRUFHPHQW�DFWLRQ
� 'HWULPHQW�WR�WKH�GDWD�
VXEMHFWV
� &LYLO�DFWLRQ�DQG�
DVVRFLDWHG�
FRQVHTXHQFHV

1RQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�
GDWD�SURWHFWLRQ�
OHJLVODWLRQ��*HQHUDO�'DWD�
3URWHFWLRQ�5HJXODWLRQV�
�*'35��DQG�8.�'DWD�
3URWHFWLRQ�$FW��'3$��
����

1HVV�
<RXQJ

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
'LJLWLDO�
6HUYLFHV

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�
�QG�4WU������
1RWKLQJ�WR�UHSRUW�
�VW�4WU������
�WK�4WU������
5HYLHZ�RI�VRPH�SROLFLHV��WUDLQLQJ�DQG�
DZDUHQHVV�UDLVHG��&KDQJHV�WR�PDQGDWRU\�
WUDLQLQJ�DJUHHG

+HOHQ�'ROPDQ

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 41



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

� 5HYLHZ�FXUUHQW�,63�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�UHYLVHG�YHUVLRQV�� $FWLRQ�
&RPSOHWHG

� 3ROLFLHV�DQG�3URFHGXUHV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 5HYLHZ�H[LVWLQJ�'DWD�3URFHVVLQJ�DJUHHPHQWV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� ,QIRUPDWLRQ�VKDULQJ�SURWRFROV�� :LWKGUDZQ

� 'DWD�VKDULQJ�DJUHHPHQWV�� :LWKGUDZQ

� ,GHQWLI\�ZKHUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKDULQJ�WDNHV�SODFH�� :LWKGUDZQ

� ,PSOHPHQW�UHYLVHG�:$63,�$FFRUG�DQG�WHPSODWHV�� :LWKGUDZQ

� 5HYLVHG�FHQWUDOLVHG�,63�UHJLVWHU�WR�OLQN�WR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�$VVHW�DQG�
5HFRUG�RI�3URFHVVLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV��523$��

� :LWKGUDZQ

� &UHDWH�SROLF\�RQ�VHUYLFHV�XQGHUWDNLQJ�GXH�GLOLJHQFH�SRWHQWLDO�
SURFHVVRUV�

� :LWKGUDZQ

� &UHDWH�ORJ�RI�GDWD�SURFHVVRUV�DQG�DJUHHPHQWV�OLQNLQJ�WR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
DVVHW�DQG�523$�

� :LWKGUDZQ

� �&OOU�5DFKHO�
3RZHOO

&6���� %XGJHW�FKDOOHQJH�LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�SODFHPHQW�%XGJHW�RYHUVSHQG��� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,QFUHDVH�QXPEHU�RI�IRVWHU�FDUHUV��� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,PSURYHPHQW�WR�(GJH�RI�&DUH�VHUYLFHV��� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

5HSRUWLQJ�WR�$VVXUDQFH�%RDUG��)63��DQG�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

(DUO\�KHOS�KXE�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

$OO�RWKHU�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�JUDQW�IXQGLQJ�EHLQJ�UHYLHZHG��PDQDJHG�DQG�
DSSURDFKHG�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RUH�IXQGLQJ�WR�EH�DOLJQHG�WR�(,	3�DQG�QRW�MXVW�WR�UHO\�RQ�:HOVK�
*RYHUQPHQW�JUDQWV�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

)XWXUH�VKDSH�RI�VHUYLFH�UHYLHZ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HFUHDVH�XVH�RI�DJHQF\�VWDII�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

+HDG�RI�6HUYLFH�DQG�6HQLRU�0DQDJHUV�URXWLQHO\�PRQLWRU�ZLWK�ILQDQFH��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� %XGJHW�RYHUVSHQG���
HIILFLHQFLHV�QRW�DFKLHYHG
� /RVV�RI�IXQGLQJ�OHDGLQJ�
WR�DQ�LPSDFW�RQ�EXGJHW�
DQG�SRWHQWLDOO\�UHGXFLQJ�
(,	3�KHOS�DQG�
SUHYHQWLRQ��ZKLFK FRXOG�
LQFUHDVH�FRVWV�RI�
VWDWXWRU\�VHUYLFHV
� )LQDQFLDO�LPSOLFDWLRQV�
IRU�WKH�$XWKRULW\�� EXGJHW�
ZLOO� VXIIHU�DQ�RYHUVSHQG
� ,PSDFW�RQ�RWKHU�
VHUYLFHV�IXQFWLRQV�
6LJQLILFDQW�EXGJHW�
RYHUVSHQG

� 5HFRQILJXUDWLRQ�RI�
DQWL�SRYHUW\�JUDQWV�OLNHO\�
WR KDYH�DQ�LPSDFW

$ELOLW\�WR�PHHW�WKH�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�
07)6���5HWDLQLQJ�JUDQW�
IXQGLQJ�DURXQG�SRVWV�
ZLWKLQ�&KLOGUHQ
V�
6HUYLFHV���$GGUHVVLQJ�
WKH�GHILFLW�LQ�WKH�)50�
�����PLOOLRQ��IRU��������

$OLVRQ�
%XOPDQ

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
&KLOGUHQ
V�
6HUYLFHV

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�
�QG�4WU������
7R�GDWH�WKLV�\HDU�ZH�KDYH�DFKLHYHG�VDYLQJV�
KRZHYHU�WKHUH�LV�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�SUHVVXUHV��ZH�
FRQWLQXH�WR�PRQLWRU�WKLV�
/RRNHG�DIWHU�FKLOGUHQ�QXPEHUV�KDYH�UHGXFHG�
IURP�����LQ�'HFHPEHU�������WR�����DW�HQG�RI�
6HSWHPEHU�������7KLV GHPRQVWUDWHV�WKDW�WKH�
LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�LQWHUYHQWLRQ�DQG�SUHYHQWLRQ�DQG�
HDUO\�KHOS�VHUYLFHV�LV�WDNLQJ�HIIHFW��
1HZ�SURFHVV�LQ�SODFH�IRU�UHYLHZLQJ�KLJK�FRVW�
SODFHPHQW��EHLQJ�OHG�E\�6HQLRU�0DQDJHU�
&RUSRUDWH�3DUHQWLQJ�
�VW�4WU������
1RWKLQJ�WR�UHSRUW�
�WK�4WU������
5HVWUXFWXUH�WR�SODFH�IRFXV�RQ�HDUO\�KHOS��
SUHYHQWLRQ�DQG�LQWHUYHQWLRQ�WR�SUHYHQW�
HVFDODWLRQ�DW�HYHU\�SRLQW�LV�WDNLPJ�SODFH�DQG�LV�
RQ�WUDFN��
$JHQF\�VWDII�UHGXFHG�WR���

-DQ�&ROHV

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 42



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

+HDG�RI�6HUYLFH�DQG�6HQLRU�0DQDJHU�FRQWURO�VLJQLILFDQW�VSHQG�DQG�
VWDIILQJ�

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

%XGJHW�FKDOOHQJH�DQG�VFUXWLQ\�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

%XGJHW�SODQ�LQ�SODFH�WR�DGGUHVV�SUHVVXUHV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

2SSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�JUDQW�IXQGLQJ�LV�FRQWLQXDOO\�H[SORUHG�ZLWK�:*�DQG�DOO�
RWKHU�ERGLHV��

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

7KH�53%�KDV�D�NH\�SULRULW\�IRU�(,	3�DFURVV�DOO�DJHV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

5H�VWUXFWXUH�RI�&KLOGUHQ
V�6HUYLFHV�LPSOHPHQWHG�WR�GHYHORS�PRUH�
ORFDOLW\�ZRUNLQJ�DQG�HQDEOH�UHVLOLHQFH�

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

'HYHORSPHQW�RI�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�SODQ�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

5HYLHZ�RI�UHVLGHQWLDO�SODFHPHQWV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

$JHQF\�VWDII�DSSO\LQJ�DQG�EHLQJ�DSSRLQWHG�WR�
SHUPDQHQW�SRVLWLRQV
7ZR�FRQVXOWDQWV�GXH�WR�OHDYH�LQ�0D\
&RQWLQXHG�IRFXV�RQ�UHWXUQLQJ�FKLOGUHQ�IURP�RXW�
RI�FRXQW\�SODFHPHQWV
$GPLVVLRQ�SDQHO�HVWDEOLVKHG��FKDLUHG�E\�+HDG�
RI�6HUYLFH��WR�HQDEOH�SUDFWLFH�WR�EH�JXLGHG�DQG�
HQVXUH�RYHUVLJKW�RI�DOO�DGPLVVLRQV�WR�FDUH
%XGJHW�WUDLQLQJ�IRU�DOO�PDQDJHUV
%XGJHW�LQFOXGHG�DV�SDUW�RI�SHUIRUPDQFH�
PDQDJHPHQW�LQ�WKH�VHUYLFH

�� �&OOU�$OHG�
'DYLHV

),1���� &RVW�5HFRYHU\�ZRUN�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

�UG�SDUW\�VSHQG�UHGXFWLRQ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,QFRPH�*HQHUDWLRQ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

0HGLXP�7HUP�)LQDQFLDO�6WUDWHJ\�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

0RQWKO\�UHSRUWV�WR�FDELQHW�DQG�0DQDJHPHQW�7HDP�RQ�EXGJHW�SURJUHVV�
DQG�SURJUHVV�RQ�VDYLQJV

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

%XGJHW�&KDOOHQJH�(YHQWV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

0RYHG�WR�D���\HDU�EDODQFHG�EXGJHW�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 7KH�&RXQFLO�LQFXUV�
VLJQLILFDQW�RYHUVSHQG
� 3URMHFWHG�EXGJHW�ZLOO�
VXIIHU�DQ�RYHUVSHQG
� 3HQDOWLHV�DQG�ILQHV�
PD\�EH�LPSRVHG
� &RXQFLO�UHSXWDWLRQ�
GDPDJHG

7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�XQDEOH�WR�
PDQDJH�WKH�OHYHO�RI�
ILQDQFLDO�FXWV�UHTXLUHG�
E\�WKH�:HOVK�
*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�WKH�
UHODWLYHO\�SRRU�IXQGLQJ�
SRVLWLRQ

-DQH�
7KRPDV

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
)LQDQFH

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�
�QG�4WU��������,QWHJUDWHG�%XVLQHVV�3ODQQLQJ�LQ�
SODFH��6HUYLFH�SURSRVDOV�VXEPLWWHG��&DELQHW�
FRQWLQXH�WR�GHYHORS�D�GUDIW�EXGJHW�SODQ���
(QJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�ZLGHU�&RXQFLO�
PHPEHUVKLS� DQG�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�SXEOLF�
FRPPHQFLQJ�DQG�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�EXGJHW�
VLPXODWRU��
�VW�4WU�������6FHQDULR�SODQQLQJ�LQ�SODFH�DQG�
SURMHFWHG�EXGJHW�JDS�FDOFXODWHG��GHYHORSPHQW�
RI�EXGJHW�FRPPHQFHG�ZLWK�&DELQHW���
'HYHORSPHQW�RI�,QWHJUDWHG�%XVLQHVV�3ODQQLQJ�
DQG�QHZ�DSSURDFK�WR�EXGJHWLQJ�IRFXVLQJ�RQ�
RXWFRPHV���%XGJHW�SODQQLQJ�RYHU�D���\HDUV�
UDWKHU�WKDQ���ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�

�WK�4WU������
5HYLVHG�07)6�DSSURYHG�E\�FRXQFLO�RQ�WKH�
��������$�QHZ�DSSURDFK�WR�ILQDQFLDO��SODQQLQJ�
DQG�EXGJHWLQJ�LV�FXUUHQWO\�EHLQJ�GHYHORSHG�WR�
LPSURYH�ILQDQFLDO�UHVLOLHQFH�RYHU�WKH�VKRUW��
PHGLXP�DQG�ORQJ�WHUP��7KLV�ZLOO�EH�DSSURYHG�E\�
&DELQHW�E\�WKH�HQG�RI�$SULO���$�QHZ�VSHFLILF�
VDYLQJV�GHOLYHU\�

-DQH�7KRPDV

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 43



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

UHSRUW�ZLOO�EH�VXEPLWWHG�WR�FDELQHW�DQG�FRXQFLO�
RQ�D�TXDUWHUO\�EDVLV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�LQFUHDVH�WKH�
PRQLWRULQJ�RI�GHOLYHU\�DQG�LQFUHDVH�WKH�
FKDOOHQJH�RI�QRQ�GHOLYHU\�

�� �&OOU�
5RVHPDLUH�
+DUULV

3&&���� &ORVH�PRQLWRULQJ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&RQWLQXH�WR�PRQLWRU�HFRQRPLF�LQGLFDWRUV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

2QJRLQJ�GLDORJXH�ZLWK�H[WHUQDO�DGYLVHUV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&DELQHW�EULHIHG�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

$GYLFH�IURP�SHQVLRQ�DGYLVHUV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

&RQWLQXH�WR�ZRUN�ZLWK�:()2�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� ,QFUHDVHG�VHUYLFH�
GHPDQG�
� 5HORFDWLRQ�IURP�WKH�(8�
WR�3RZ\V�RI�IDPLOLHV��
HVWLPDWHG�DW�����
� )XHO�VKRUWDJHV�
� /RVV�RI�DFFHVV�WR�
H[WHUQDO��(8��IXQGLQJ�
SURJUDPPHV�
� 5HGXFHG�LQFRPH�WR�
3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO�
� ([WHUQDO�PDUNHW�IDFWRUV�
� *'35�FRPSOLDQFH�
� 3RWHQWLDO�ILQDQFLDO�
FUDVK�
� 8QDEOH�WR�UHFUXLW�UHWDLQ�
VWDII��(8�1DWLRQDOV��
� (PSOR\HH�ZRUNORDG�
� 'HOD\V�GLVUXSWLRQ�WR�
IRRG�DQG�RU�HVVHQWLDO�
VXSSOLHV�

7KH�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�
&RXQFLO�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�
%UH[LW�

1LJHO�
%ULQQ

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�
�QG�4WU������
7KLV�ULVN�LV�EHLQJ�PDQDJHG�WKH�%UH[LW�
&RRUGLQDWLRQ�*URXS��ZKLFK�PHHWV�RQ�D�PRQWKO\�
EDVLV��7KH�%UH[LW�&RRUGLQDWLRQ�*URXS�PDLQWDLQV�
D�VHSDUDWH�ULVN�UHJLVWHU��$W�WKLV�WLPH�WKH�%UH[LW�
RXWFRPH�LV�VWLOO�XQNQRZQ��DQG�WKHUHIRUH�WKLV�
UHPDLQV�D�KLJK�ULVN�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�

�VW�4WU������
5LVN�KDV�EHHQ�UHYLHZHG�DQG�ULVN�UDWLQJ�
LQFUHDVHG�GXH�WR�WKH�FXUUHQW�XQFHUWDLQWLHV�
UHJDUGLQJ�%ULWDLQ
V�H[LW�IURP�WKH�(XURSHDQ�
8QLRQ��DQG�D�SRWHQWLDO�
1R�'HDO
�6FHQDULR�RQ�
2FWREHU���VW�������7KH�6WUDWHJLF�%UH[LW�
&RRUGLQDWLRQ�*URXS��%&*��KDV�FRQGXFWHG�
LPSDFW�DVVHVVPHQWV��DQG�ZKHUH�DSSURSULDWH�
FRQWUROV�DQG�PRQLWRULQJ�DUH�LQ�SODFH��3&&�LV�
SUHSDUHG�DV�IDU�DV�SUDFWLFDEOH�IRU�DQ\�%UH[LW�
VFHQDULR��DQG�ZH�ZDLW�IXUWKHU�JXLGDQFH�IRU�8.�
DQG�:HOVK�*RYHUQPHQW��

�WK�4WU������
� 7KH�6WUDWHJLF�%UH[LW�&R�2UGLQDWLRQ�*URXS�KDV�
EHHQ�HVWDEOLVKHG��ZKLFK�KDV�LGHQWLILHG����
VHUYLFH�OHYHO��DQG����VWUDWHJLF�SRWHQWLDO�LPSDFWV�
DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�%UH[LW��:KHUH�DSSURSULDWH��
PLWLJDWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�SXW�LQ�SODFH�IRU�WKHVH�
LPSDFWV��
� /DWHVW�QHJRWLDWLRQV�EHWZHHQ�WKH�8.�
*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�WKH�(8�KDYH�VXJJHVWHG�WKDW�D�
QR�GHDO�%UH[LW�LV�LQFUHDVLQJO\�XQOLNHO\��WKHUHIRUH�
WKH�ULVN�OHYHO�KDV�EHHQ�UHGXFHG�

*UHJ�7KRPDV

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 44



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

�� �&OOU�
5RVHPDLUH�
+DUULV

3&&���� ,PSURYHPHQW�DQG�DVVXUDQFH�ERDUG�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

,PSURYHPHQW�SODQV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�VWUDWHJ\��LQWHUQDO�H[WHUQDO��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

FORVH�ZRUNLQJ�UHODWLRQVKLSV�ZLWK�UHJXODWRUV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

FRUSRUDWH�VXSSRUW�SURYLGHG�WR�VHUYLFHV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

FORVH�ZRUNLQJ�UHODWLRQVKLS�ZLWK�:*�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 0HHWLQJ�UHJXODWRU\�DQG�
OHJLVODWLYH�GXWLHV
� 0DQDJLQJ�GHPDQG�RQ�
WKH�VHUYLFH
� 5HFUXLWPHQW�DQG�
UHWHQWLRQ�RI�VWDII
� 6WDII�PRUDOH
� 5HSXWDWLRQDO�GDPDJH

7KH�FRXQFLO�UHFHLYHV�D�
QHJDWLYH�UHJXODWRU\���
LQVSHFWLRQ�UHSRUW

&DUROLQH�
7XUQHU

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�
�QG�4WU�������
(VW\Q�XQGHUWRRN�DQ�LQVSHFWLRQ�RI�HGXFDWLRQ�
VHUYLFHV�LQ�-XO\�������DQG�WKHLU�UHSRUW�ZDV�
SXEOLVKHG�LQ�6HSW��(VW\Q�QRWHG�WKDW�WKH\�KDG�
VLJQLILFDQW�FRQFHUQV�DERXW�WKH�HGXFDWLRQ�
VHUYLFHV�DQG�PDGH�ILYH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�IRU�
WKH�FRXQFLO�WR�DGGUHVV��ZKLFK�WKH�FRXQFLO�
DFFHSWV�LQ�IXOO��$�SRVW�LQVSHFWLRQ�DFWLRQ�SODQ�LV�
EHLQJ�SUHSDUHG�DQG�ZLOO�EH�GLVFXVVHG ZLWK�(VW\Q�
DW�D�SRVW�LQVSHFWLRQ�PHHWLQJ�LQ�1RYHPEHU��������
7KH�6FKRROV�7UDQVIRUPDWLRQ�%RDUG�KDV�EHHQ�
UH�HVWDEOLVKHG��UHJXODU�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�VXEPLWWHG�
WR�/HDUQLQJ�DQG�6NLOOV�6FUXWLQ\�&RPPLWWHH�DQG�
WKH�/HDGHU�LV�HVWDEOLVKLQJ�D�*URXS�/HDGHUV¶
PHHWLQJ�WKDW�ZLOO�PHHW�PRQWKO\�WR�FRQVLGHU�
SURJUHVV�LQ�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV���
&,:�FRQWLQXH�WR�PRQLWRU�6RFLDO�6HUYLFHV�DQG�ZH�
H[SHFWHG�IXOO�LQVSHFWLRQV�RI�&KLOGUHQ�6HUYLFHV�
DQG�$GXOW�6HUYLFHV�RYHU�WKH����PRQWKV��
�VW�4WU�������
'XULQJ�WKH�TXDUWHU�ZH�UHFHLYHG QRWLILFDWLRQ�E\�
(VW\Q�RI�WKHLU�LQWHQWLRQ�WR�LQVSHFW�3&&¶V�
(GXFDWLRQ�6HUYLFH�ZHHN��VW�-XO\���7KH�
(GXFDWLRQ�6HUYLFH�SUHSDUHG�WKRURXJKO\�IRU�WKH�
LQVSHFWLRQ�E\�XSGDWLQJ�WKH�6HOI�HYDOXDWLRQ��
JDWKHULQJ�HYLGHQFH�DQG�EULHILQJ�SDUWQHUV�LQ�
DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�LQVSHFWLRQ���$�VPDOO�FRUSRUDWH�
3URMHFW�7HDP�PHW�ZHHNO\�IURP�PLG�$SULO�WR�
HQVXUH�WKDW�WKH�6HUYLFH�ZDV�ZHOO�SUHSDUHG�IRU�
WKH�,QVSHFWLRQ��7KLV�KLJKOLJKWHG�VRPH�SURFHVVHV�
WKDW�QHHGHG�WR�EH�VWUHQJWKHQHG�DQG�HPEHGGHG�
RYHU�WKH�VXPPHU��LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�SXEOLFDWLRQ�
RI�WKH�,QVSHFWLRQ�UHSRUW�LQ�6HSWHPEHU�

&DUROLQH�
7XUQHU

3DJH���RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 45



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

� �&OOU�3K\O�
'DYLHV

3333���� 'HYHORSPHQW�RI�FRQWLQJHQF\�SODQV�IRU�FRQWUDFW�IDLOXUH�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

,QWURGXFHG�ZHHNO\�RIILFHU�OHYHO�PHHWLQJV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'HYHORSPHQW�RI HYLGHQFH�DQG�IDOO�EDFN�V\VWHPV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

8WLOLVDWLRQ�RI�FRQWUDFW�GRFXPHQW�WR�HVFDODWH�LVVXHV��� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

3HUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

$ZDLWLQJ�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�UHVRXUFH�SODQ��� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

3RWHQWLDO�WR�LQYRNH VWHS�LQ�FODXVHV�IRU�VSHFLILF�SDUWV�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�LQ�OLQH�
ZLWK�FRQWUDFW�

� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&ORVH�PRQLWRULQJ�E\�'LUHFWRUV�3RUWIROLR�+ROGHU�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�6WUDWHJLF�
'LUHFWRUV��

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

$GGLWLRQDO�UHVRXUFHV�DOORFDWHG�E\�.LHU������)7(�&KDQJH 0DQDJHUV���� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

5HFRYHU\�SODQ�VXEPLWWHG�E\�.LHU�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�+2:36��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

(VFDODWLRQ�RI�ULVN�DQG�FRQFHUQV�WR�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�
'LUHFWRUV��

� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

3RUWIROLR�+ROGHU�RQ�+2:36�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

+HDG�RI�6HUYLFH�RQ�+2:36�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� )DLOXUH�RI�VWDWXWRU\�
IXQFWLRQV�
� )DLOXUH�WR�SHUIRUP�
UHSDLUV�DQG�
PDLQWHQDQFH�
� )DLOXUH�WR�DFKLHYH�
SURMHFWHG�VDYLQJV�
� 5HSXWDWLRQDO�GDPDJH�
WR�3&&���
� &RVW�WR�3&&�IRU�SRRU�
SHUIRUPDQFH�
� 2IILFHU�WLPH�FRVWV��GXH�
WR�DGGLWLRQDO�ZRUNORDG��
� )LQDQFLDO�5LVN�WR +5$�
DQG�ZLGHU�$XWKRULW\�
� &ULWLFDO�:DOHV�$XGLW�
2IILFH�5HSRUW�
� 1RQ�GHOLYHU\�RI�NH\�
SURMHFWV�GXH�WR�ODFN�RI�
UHVRXUFHV�
� )LQDQFLDO�5LVN�WR�+5$�
DQG�ZLGHU�$XWKRULW\�
� &ULWLFDO�:DOHV�$XGLW�
2IILFH�5HSRUW�

+HDUW�RI�:DOHV�3URSHUW\�
6HUYLFHV��+2:36�

1LJHO�
%ULQQ

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
3URSHUW\��
3ODQQLQJ��
DQG�3XEOLF�
3URWHFWLRQ

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�

�QG�4WU���������
� 3HUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�LQ�SODFH��
� 3UH�%RDUG�PHHWLQJV�DWWHQGHG�E\�NH\�LQWHUQDO�
VWDNHKROGHUV�KDYH�EHHQ�VHW�XS�WR GLVFXVV�KLJK�
OHYHO�LVVXHV��$FWLRQV�IURP�PHHWLQJ�HVFDODWHG�WR�
+2:36�%RDUG�
� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ�SODQ�UHYLHZHG�PRQWKO\�

�VW�4WU������
� 3HUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�LQ�SODFH��
� 3UH�%RDUG�PHHWLQJV DWWHQGHG�E\�NH\�LQWHUQDO�
VWDNHKROGHUV�KDYH�EHHQ�VHW�XS�WR�GLVFXVV�KLJK
OHYHO�LVVXHV��$FWLRQV�IURP�PHHWLQJ�HVFDODWHG�WR�
+2:36�%RDUG�
� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ�SODQ�UHYLHZHG�PRQWKO\�

�WK�4WU������
� 3HUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�LQ�SODFH��
� &RPPXQLFDWLRQ�SODQ�UHYLHZHG�PRQWKO\�

*ZLO\P�
'DYLHV

3DJH����RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 46



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

�� �&OOU�*UDKDP�
%UHH]H

,&7���� 0DMRU�,QFLGHQW�UHVSRQVH�SURFHVVHV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

'LVDVWHU�5HFRYHU\�3URFHGXUHV�� $FWLRQ�,Q�
3URJUHVV

&\EHU�6HFXULW\�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

&\EHU�6HFXULW\�&HUWLILFDWLRQ�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

/RVV�RI�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
V\VWHPV�XQWLO�WKH\�FDQ�
EH�VXFFHVVIXOO\�UHVWRUHG��
/RVV�RI�GDWD��LQDELOLW\�WR�
DFFHVV�GDWD�RU�SXEOLF�
GLVFORVXUH�RI�3HUVRQDO�
'DWD�
&\EHU�ULVN�FRXOG�
PDWHULDOL]H�LQ�D�YDULHW\�RI�
ZD\V��VXFK�DV�
� 'HOLEHUDWH�DQG�
XQDXWKRUL]HG�EUHDFKHV�
RI�VHFXULW\�WR�JDLQ�
DFFHVV�WR�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
V\VWHPV�
� 8QLQWHQWLRQDO�RU�
DFFLGHQWDO�EUHDFKHV�RI�
VHFXULW\�
� 2SHUDWLRQDO�,7�ULVNV�
GXH�WR�IDFWRUV�VXFK�DV�
SRRU�V\VWHP�LQWHJULW\�

5LVN�RI�ILQDQFLDO�ORVV��
GLVUXSWLRQ�RU�GDPDJH�WR�
WKH�UHSXWDWLRQ�RI�3RZ\V�
&RXQW\�&RXQFLO�IURP�D�
IDLOXUH�RI�LWV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
WHFKQRORJ\�V\VWHPV�DQG�
RU�ORVV�RI�'DWD�GXH�WR�D�
F\EHU�DWWDFN�RU�,QFLGHQW�

1HVV�
<RXQJ

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
'LJLWLDO�
6HUYLFHV

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�

�QG�4WU������
&\EHU�(VVHQWLDOV�DFFUHGLWDWLRQ�DFKLHYHG

�VW�4WU������
1R�SURJUHVV�WR�KLJKOLJKW�

�WK�4WU������
���&\EHU�6HFXULW\�SODQ�FRQWLQXHV�WR�EH�DFWLRQHG��
GHYHORSHG�DQG�PDLQWDLQHG��
���&\EHU�(VVHQWLDO�$FFUHGLWDWLRQ�DFKLHYHG��
&\EHU�(VVHQWLDOV���DFFUHGLWDWLRQ�LV�LQ�SURJUHVV�
���'LVDVWHU�5HFRYHU\�3ROLF\�LV�LQ�SODFH�ZKLFK�
VHWV�RXW�RXU�DVSLUDWLRQV�WRZDUGV�KDYLQJ�D�IXOO\�
GRFXPHQWHG�DQG�RSHUDWLRQDO�'LVDVWHU�UHFRYHU\�
SURFHGXUH��:H�UHDOLVH�WKHUH LV�D�ORW�PRUH�ZRUN�
WR�EH�XQGHUWDNHQ�LQ�GHYHORSLQJ�WKH�SODQV�DQG�
SURFHGXUHV�UHTXLUHG�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�SROLF\�DQG�WR�
KDYLQJ�D�IXOO\�GRFXPHQWHG�'5�PDQXDO��:H�
UHTXLUH�D�ORW�PRUH�LQSXW�IURP�6HUYLFH�DUHDV�WR�EH�
DEOH�WR�SODQ�DQG�DJUHH�UHFRYHU\�WLPH�REMHFWLYHV�
DQG�SULRULWLHV�WR�FRPSOHWH�WKHVH�SODQV�

-XOLH�'DYLHV

� �&OOU�3K\O�
'DYLHV

3333���� 
� (GXFDWLRQ�DQG�WUDLQLQJ�SURJUDPPH�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� %XVLQHVV�&RQWLQXLW\�0DQDJHPHQW��%&0��*URXS�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 6HUYLFH�%XVLQHVV�&RQWLQXLW\�3ODQV��%&3��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� &RUSRUDWH�%&3�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 0DMRU�,QFLGHQW�3ODQ�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 6HOI�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�%&0�LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQWR�6,3�SURFHVV�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� 3&&�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�RQ�'\IHG�3RZ\V�/RFDO�5HVLOLHQFH�)RUXP��/5)��� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH

� �����'XW\�(PHUJHQF\�3ODQQLQJ�2IILFHU�WR�IDFLOLWDWH�3&&�UHVSRQVH�� &RQWURO�,Q�
3ODFH


� 1RQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�
&LYLO�&RQWLQJHQFLHV�$FW�
�&&$������
� )DLOXUH�WR�GHOLYHU�FULWLFDO�
VHUYLFHV�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�
GHFODUHG�HPHUJHQF\�RU�
HYHQW
� 'LVUXSWLRQ�WR�EXVLQHVV�
DV�XVXDO�DFWLYLWLHV

/DFN�RI�DGHTXDWH�
UHVLOLHQFH�SODQQLQJ

1LJHO�
%ULQQ

(VFDODWHG�
)URP���
3URSHUW\��
3ODQQLQJ��
DQG�3XEOLF�
3URWHFWLRQ

3URJUHVV�DJDLQVW�PLWLJDWLQJ�DFWLRQV�VLQFH�ODVW�
TWU�

�QG�4WU������
� 6HUYLFH�DQG�&RUSRUDWH�%XVLQHVV�&RQWLQXLW\�
3ODQV�IXOO\�XSGDWHG�
� &UHDWLRQ�RI�QHZ�,QFLGHQW�0DQDJHPHQW�
*XLGH��LQ�GUDIW�IRUP��
� 5HYLHZ�RI�FRQWLQJHQF\�SODQQLQJ�
GRFXPHQWV�XQGHUZD\�
� )RXU�*ROG�6WUDWHJLF�2IILFHUV�7UDLQHG�
� /RJJLVW�PDVWHUFODVV�WUDLQLQJ�XQGHUWDNHQ�E\�
&LYLO�&RQWLQJHQF\�WHDP�PHPEHU��WKLV�ZLOO�EH�
GHOLYHUHG�WR�RWKHU�RIILFHUV�WKURXJKRXW�TXDUWHU�
WKUHH�
� 3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�([HUFLVH�:DOHV�&RQQHFW�

*ZLO\P�
'DYLHV

3DJH����RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 47



3RUWIROLR�
,QKHUHQ 5HVLGX &RQWUROV�DQG�$FWLRQV6WUDWHJLF�5LVN�5HJLVWHU

5HI�	�2ZQHU 5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 3RWHQWLDO�&RQVHTXHQFH &RQWURO�RU�$FWLRQ 6WDWXV'LUHFWRU�RU�
+HDG�RI�
6HUYLFH

1RWHV

� &RQWLQXHG�HQJDJHPHQW�DW�PXOWL�DJHQF\�
/RFDO�5HVLOLHQFH�)RUXP�PHHWLQJV�

�VW�4WU������
� 7KUHH�6/7�PHPEHUV�KDYH�FRPSOHWHG�JROG�
WUDLQLQJ�
� /RJJLVWV��VLOYHU�DQG�JROG�WUDLQLQJ�EHLQJ�
UHTXHVWHG�
� 2SHUDWLRQ�:DOHV�&RQQHW�SODQQHG IRU�-XO\������
�7UDLQLQJ�

�WK�4WU������
�*ROG�WUDLQLQJ�WR�EH�SURPRWHG�WR�6/7�
�7ZR�6/7�HQOLVWHG�RQ�JROG�WUDLQLQJ�
�(PHUJHQF\�SODQQLQJ�DZDUHQHVV�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�WR�
6/7�FRPSOHWHG������������

3DJH����RI���5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'�5,6.�����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV 'HYHORSPHQW�/WG

P
age 48



/LNHO\

3RVVLEOH

8QOLNHO\

3UREDELOLW\

$OPRVW�
&HUWDLQ

4XDUWHU�������B����� +HDWPDS�� ,QKHUHQW�DQG�5HVLGXDO�5LVN�
6FRUHV

5DUH

,QVLJQLILFDQW

,PSDFW

0LQRU 0DMRU0RGHUDWH &DWDVWURSKLF

,&7����

&6����

),1����

3&&����

3&&����

3333����

,&7����

3&&����

,QKHUHQW� 5DWLQJV� 6XPPDU\�+HDWPDS

,QVLJQLILFDQW

,PSDFW

0LQRU 0DMRU0RGHUDWH &DWDVWURSKLF

5HVLGXDO� 5DWLQJV� 6XPPDU\�+HDWPDS

,&7����

&6����

3333����

3333����

3&&����

),1����

,&7����

3&&����

3&&����

3333����

P
age 49



5LVN�5HI
5HVLGXDO
5DWLQJ

'HWDLOHG�5LVN�,QIRUPDWLRQ 5HVGLXDO�DQG�7DUJHW�5DWLQJ�&KDQJHV�VLQFH�����������

3UHY�
5HVLGXDO�
5DWLQJ �!,QKHUHQW

5DWLQJ�!

3UHY�
,QKHUHQW
5DWLQJ5LVN�,WHQWLILHG 2ZQHU 6HUYLFH�$UHD

3&&���� ��Ô���� Ô
����

1HVV�<RXQJ6LJQLILFDQW�ORQJ�WHUP�GHFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�ZRUNLQJ�DJH�SRSXODWLRQ�LPSDFWV�RQ�&RXQFLO¶V�DELOLW\�WR�UHFUXLW�DQG�UHWDLQ�RU�FRPPLVVLRQ�
WKH�ZRUNIRUFH�LW�UHTXLUHV

��3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO

,&7���� ��Ô���� Ô
����

+HOHQ�'ROPDQ1RQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�GDWD�SURWHFWLRQ�OHJLVODWLRQ��*HQHUDO�'DWD�3URWHFWLRQ�5HJXODWLRQV��*'35��DQG�8.�'DWD�3URWHFWLRQ�$FW�
�'3$������

��'LJLWLDO�6HUYLFHV

3&&���� �Ô���� Ò
���

&DUROLQH�
7XUQHU

7KH�FRXQFLO�UHFHLYHV�D�QHJDWLYH�UHJXODWRU\���LQVSHFWLRQ�UHSRUW ��3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO

),1���� �Ô���� Ò
���

-DQH�7KRPDV7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�XQDEOH�WR�PDQDJH�WKH�OHYHO�RI�ILQDQFLDO�FXWV�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�:HOVK�*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�WKH�UHODWLYHO\�SRRU�
IXQGLQJ�SRVLWLRQ

��)LQDQFH

3&&���� �Ò��� Ô
���

*UHJ�7KRPDV7KH�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�%UH[LW� ��3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO

&6���� �Ô���� Ô
����

-DQ�&ROHV$ELOLW\�WR�PHHW�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�07)6���5HWDLQLQJ�JUDQW�IXQGLQJ�DURXQG�SRVWV�ZLWKLQ�&KLOGUHQ
V�6HUYLFHV���$GGUHVVLQJ�
WKH�GHILFLW�LQ�WKH�)50������PLOOLRQ��IRU��������

�&KLOGUHQ
V�6HUYLFHV

3333���� �Ô���� Ô
�����

*ZLO\P�'DYLHV+HDUW�RI�:DOHV�3URSHUW\�6HUYLFHV��+2:36� �3URSHUW\��3ODQQLQJ��DQG�
3XEOLF�3URWHFWLRQ

,&7���� �Ô���� Ô
����

-XOLH�'DYLHV5LVN�RI�ILQDQFLDO�ORVV��GLVUXSWLRQ�RU�GDPDJH�WR�WKH�UHSXWDWLRQ�RI�3RZ\V�&RXQW\�&RXQFLO�IURP�D�IDLOXUH�RI�LWV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
WHFKQRORJ\�V\VWHPV�DQG�RU�ORVV�RI�'DWD�GXH�WR�D�F\EHU�DWWDFN�RU�,QFLGHQW�

��'LJLWLDO�6HUYLFHV

3333���� �Ò��� Ô
���

*ZLO\P�'DYLHV/DFN�RI�DGHTXDWH�UHVLOLHQFH�SODQQLQJ �3URSHUW\��3ODQQLQJ��DQG�
3XEOLF�3URWHFWLRQ

�� � 5(3B5(&25'B&5266&87�%XVLQHVV�8QLW�&RGH� �#6WUDWHJLF%XVLQHVV8QLW&RGH��$1'� � � �� �5(3B5(&25'B&5266&87�6WDWXV�)ODJ��!��:,7+'5$:1��� ��� � �� � �
DQG�� 5(3B5(&25'B&5266&87�5HFRUG�7\SH �

5HSRUW�6HOHFWLRQ�&ULWHULD

5HSRUW�SURGXFHG�E\�-&$'&25(�� ����������-&�$SSOLFDWLRQV�'HYHORSPHQW�/WG�_�ZZZ�MFDG�FRP �

P
age 50



 

 

Financial Overview and Forecast as at 
30th September 2019 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

County Councillor Aled Davies 

Page 51

7



Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Overview 

This report presents the forecast outturn on the 2019-20 revenue budget as at 30th September 2019. 

The forecast shows an improved position with the projected overspend now reported at 

£3.398 million by year end (down from £3.460m reported in August).  This figure takes account of 

£12.521 million budget savings that had been achieved by 30 September.    

The total budget savings requirement for 2019-20 is £21.692 million (including Social Care), leaving 

£9.171 million still to be delivered.  

Further savings of £3.438m are expected to be delivered by the year end, this will deliver an outturn 

which underspends against the approved budget.  

The underspend is dependent on whether Adult Social Care are able to continue to successfully 

manage the service pressures identified, these were estimated at £9.5m (including £1m additional 

savings), but as a result of the service's interventions only £3.932m have materialised at this point in 

the year. £2.746m of these pressures are being mitigated by not awarding an uplift to providers, 

which comes with a different risk.  Likewise, demographic increases to date have been mitigated by 

preventative measures (such as Technology Enabled Care) and the potential impact has not 

materialised to the anticipated level, but this could change over the coming months. 

Revenue Position 

 

1 - The chart shows the projected variance against budget for each service.   

The chart above shows the variance against budget for each service, and how this position has 

changed since that reported in August.   The main changes reflect an increased underspend against 

Finance (reduced cost of borrowing), and increased costs for Children's Services.  

The revenue budget that supports the borrowing requirements of the authorities capital programme 

has been reviewed and due to changes and slippage in the programme the need to borrow and make 

Page 52



provision for future debt has reduced,  this budget is therefore reported with an increased level of 

underspend and is will be used to support the savings gap on a non-recurrent basis.    

The Children's services forecast shows a further increase in expenditure due to the increase in the 

number of children being supported. 

Reserves 

The revenue reserves held at the beginning of the year totalled £27.9 million, with £9.1 million held in 

the General Reserve and Specific and Ring-fenced reserves of £18.9 million. The planned use of 

reserves to support the overall revenue budget during the year (excluding Schools and HRA) is £1.441 

million.  

Savings are not reflected in the outturn position until they are achieved and assurance that further 

savings can be delivered limits the need to draw on the Councils reserves to balance the 

budget.   Based on this current position and if no further savings were delivered the forecast 

overspend in-year would need to be financed from the General Fund Reserve reducing it to £5.432 

million (2.9% of the total net revenue budget (excluding Schools and HRA)). When the budget 

management reserve is included this figure rises to 4.9%. This revised position would be in line with 

the policy set.   

 

School Budgets and the level of deficit continues to be a significant risk that must be addressed.  The 

opening position on the Schools Delegated Reserves was a balance of £78,000. Budgets for 2019-20 

projected a further draw on reserves of £2.924 million. During the year Schools have revised their 

budget plans and are now projecting a reduced use of reserves by £330,000.  On this basis the 

projected balance at the end of the financial year would be a deficit of £2.5 million. 

Compliance work and action is crucial to ensure that this is managed effectively.  The issuing of 

Notices of Concern was the first step in this compliance work and further intervention has been taken 

at some schools with the issue of formal warning notices reinforcing the need for Governing Bodies to 

put in place the appropriate action to bring their budgets back into line.     

Page 53



 

2 - This chart shows the overall School Reserve balances and the total value of Schools which are in Surplus (Green) and 
Deficit (Red) and the forecast for this financial year and the following two financial years based on the latest budget plans 

submitted by the schools. 

Efficiency Savings  

 

The total savings required in the current financial year is £21.692m.  

The total savings delivered to date has increased to £12.521m, 58% of the total.  This position is 

reflected in the Revenue Outturn Forecast reported.   

Assurance has been provided that further savings of £3.438m can be delivered this year, these have 

been allocated an Amber RAG status. The remaining £5.733m is considered to be unachievable and 

are therefore recorded as Red, this has increased since the last report following a review of the 

Childrens service efficiencies, with £2.6m now not likely to be achieved this financial year. 

Page 54



Some mitigating action has been taken by services, and alternative means of covering the savings 

shortfall in the current financial year has been put in place, whilst this resolves the gap for the current 

financial year it does not remove the requirement to permanently resolve the base budget.    

The Senior Leadership Team continue to review how this gap can be closed.   

Revenue Forecast 

 

This stack contains the details for each Service together with the comments from the Head of Service.   

To view all of the text of each card click the expand icon. 

Adult Services 

• Net Budget - £64.827m 

• Forecast - £65.546m 

• Variance - (£0.719m) - (1.1%) - Amber  

The savings being achieved are clearly making a significant impact.  The forecast for 2019/20 during the 

budget setting process was a pressure of approximately £10m.  The impact of the efficiencies is being 

countered by additional short-term care required to reduce delayed transfers of care.  The variance is 

reducing and work is ongoing to reduce this further.  It is going to be very important to ensure that 

hospital winter pressures do not increase spend significantly. 

Childrens Services 

• Net Budget - £20.331m 

• Forecast - £25.550m 

• Variance - (£5.219m) - (25.7%) - Red 

The Service is focussed on delivering the improvements required by Care Inspectorate Wales and Welsh 

Government. Pressures for 2019-20 of £6.250m were not accounted for in the budget. Plans were 

proposed to find efficiencies within the service to cover £3.651m of these. The Children’s Services 

budget was set with a deficit of £2.6m (12.8%). The cost of placements for children who are looked after 

and the continued need for agency social workers to cover vacancies in the service, to deliver the 

required improvements, has meant the planned savings have not been delivered. Investments in early 

Page 55



help and intervention and prevention services as well as our new practice framework are reducing the 

number of children looked after and the number of children in need of protection however the cost of 

placements for children already in our care continue to require placements that meet their needs. The 

benefit of the investment and changes to practice will be felt in coming years. 

Education 

• Net Budget - £21.988m 

• Forecast - £22.318m 

• Variance - (£0.330m) - (1.5%) - Amber 

Schools Delegated 

• Net Budget - £69.761m 

• Forecast - (£69.431m) 

• Variance - £0.330m - 0.5% - Green 

Education:   

The service, through close liaison with finance officers, continues to work diligently on identifying 

efficiencies. All senior officers are fully engaging with finance officers over the coming month to identify 

priorities in line with Vision 2025 and Estyn outcomes as part of the integrated planning process. We 

have a clearer understanding of the importance of new and efficient ways of working moving forward as 

a service whilst balancing the need to meet the Estyn recommendations. 

Schools delegated budgets show a slight improvement. Meetings were held with schools who had 

received warning notices during September which included school improvement officers, finance 

officers, head of service and 151 officer. Officers will now meet to consider any further action that needs 

to be taken. 

Schools Delegated:  

Schools delegated budgets show a slight improvement. Meetings were held with schools who had 

received warning notices during September which included school improvement officers, finance 

officers, head of service and 151 officer. Officers will now meet to consider any further action that needs 

to be taken. 

Highways, Transport & Recycling 

• Net Budget - £29.149m 

• Forecast - £31.477m 

• Variance - (£2.328m) - (8.0%) - Red 

A key element of this overspend continues to be the under achievement of savings, new cost reduction 

changes are being considered to mitigate this effect 

Property, Planning & Public Protection 

Page 56



• Net Budget - £5.706m 

• Forecast - £5.895m 

• Variance - (£0.189m) - (3.3%) - Red 

An improvement on the previous month, with the slippage on vacancies supporting the under achieved 

savings to date  

Housing & Community Development 

• Net Budget - £8.862m 

• Forecast - £9.168m 

• Variance - (£0.306m) - (3.5%) - Red 

Housing Revenue Account 

• Net Budget - £0m 

• Forecast - (0.097m) 

• Variance - £0.097m - Blue 

The projected overspend in the Service budget is due to the decline in school meal uptake following the 

increased prices introduced in April. The Service are currently exploring whether the savings can be 

achieved in other areas to make up for the shortfall identified.  

Digital Services 

• Net Budget - £4.992m 

• Forecast - £4.796m 

• Variance - £0.196m - 3.9% - Blue 

Savings have been achieved for this year and any un-planned costs are being managed effectively within 

current resources. 

Transformation & Communications 

• Net Budget - £1.784m 

• Forecast - £1.778m 

• Variance - £0.006m - 0.3% - Green 

The service continues to remain vigilant. Savings 100% achieved.  

Workforce and Organisational Development 

• Net Budget - £1.366m 

• Forecast - £1.499m 

Page 57



• Variance - (£0.133m) - (9.7%) - Red 

Of the £418,0000 recurrent revenue savings required for the WOD service in 2019/20, a balance of 

£226,000 remains at the end of period 6. The service is on track to deliver a further £26,000 recurrent 

saving before the end of the financial year and one-off savings in 2019-20 which will bring the forecast 

outturn to an overspend of £133,000.   

It should be noted however, that whilst in-year savings will help to part mitigate the pressures in the 

current year’s budget in this way, they will not improve the end of year recurring base budget pressure, 

which is forecasted to be c£200k which will need to be found in 2019-20. 

Legal & Democratic Services 

• Net Budget - £3.159m 

• Forecast - £3.016m 

• Variance - £0.143m - 4.5% - Blue 

Finance 

• Net Budget - £19.810m 

• Forecast - £14.371m 

• Variance - £5.439m - 27.5% - Blue 

Financial Services  

Financial Services is forecasting a balanced position for the year despite £123,000 savings not yet 

achieved, which relate to the “Right First Time” project.  The recharge of costs across other services as 

originally proposed is being challenged as a policy decision and this is currently being reviewed, this gap 

is being offset currently by other areas of the budget. 

Corporate Activities  

The forecast for Corporate Activities remains at a £5.4 million underspent by year end.  Capital charges 

are projected to be less than the budget by £2.6, slippage in the Capital programme last year and the 

receipt of additional grant have reduced the need to borrow and lessoned the increase in the Minimum 

Revenue Provision. This slippage will be required as part of the core budget in 2020/21.  The £2m set 

aside at budget setting to manage the risk inherent in the service budgets remains uncommitted and is 

reflected in the underspend together with the surplus projected on Council Tax collection.  

Transformation 

 

Page 58



Transformation of council services is critical to reducing the cost of delivering essential services to our 

residents.  Maximising the use of the Welsh Government Directive to support the cost of this 

transformation is a key element of financial strategy.  The table above shows the level of support built 

into the budget for the current financial year and the position to date. The funding for this is through 

the ability to utilise receipts through a capitalisation direction.  There are sufficient capital receipts 

forecast in 2019/20 to cover the forecast spend. 

Grants / Virements for Approval 

My Travel Pass - Powys county council has taken over the administration of the My Travel Pass for 

Welsh Government. The budget will need to be amended to reflect the payments made to operators of 

£1.5m and grant income that will be received of £1.5m from Welsh Government. For administering the 

grant for Welsh Government PCC have been awarded £60K which will be used to Offset Service 

Pressures.  

Passenger Transport Budget - As a result of the retender for passenger transport and reduced fare 

income the budget has been restated to reflect the budget shortfall. It is requested that £397K is vired 

to budget reductions to be found. 

Home to School Transport - A virement is required to amend contribution from the schools’ 

transport equalisation reserve to £90K. This is to reflect the change in the number of school days within 

the financial year. 

Options Considered/Available 

No alternative options are considered appropriate as a result of this report. 

Preferred Choice and Reasons 

None to consider 

Impact Assessment 

No impact assessment required 

Corporate Improvement Plan 

To achieve the Corporate Improvement Plan (CIP) objectives the Council undertakes forward planning 

with its medium-term financial strategy (MTFS) - this sets out the financial requirements to deliver the 

short and longer term council vision. Capital and revenue budget monitoring reports are used to 

ensure the funding identified to deliver the council priorities is spent appropriately and remains 

within a cash limited budget.  

Page 59



Local Member(s) 

This report relates to all service areas across the whole County. 

Other Front Line Services  

This report relates to all service areas across the whole County. 

Communications       

Budget information is of interest to internal and external audiences and regular updates are provided 

by the Portfolio Holder for Finance. Detailed finance reports are presented to Heads of Service, 

Cabinet and the Audit Committee. These reports are public and are part of a range of statutory and 

non-statutory financial information documents including the Statement of Accounts. 

Support Services (Legal, Finance, HR, ICT, BPU) 

This report has no specific impact on support services other than reporting on those service areas 

financial outturns. Financial Services work closely with all service areas in monitoring financial 

performance against budgets.  

Scrutiny 

Has this report been scrutinised?               No 

The report will be considered by Finance panel when it meets on the 7th August, feedback will be 

provided to the Portfolio Holder for Finance. 

Data Protection 

If the proposal involves the processing of personal data then the Data Protection Officer must be 

consulted and their comments set out below.  

Statutory Officers  

The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) has provided the following comments: 

This month reports a continued improvement to previous months supported by an increase in level of 

savings delivered and confirmation of the under utilisation of the cost of borrowing budgets.     

Assurance continues that further savings can achieved during this financial year and this ensures the 

delivery of a balanced budget this year and reduces the need to draw on the revenue reserves.   A 

Page 60



change in the level of assurance now being provided by Heads of Service is of concern, any further 

changes will increase the risk of delivering a balanced budget. 

The council set aside an additional £2 million in 2019-20 to mitigate the risk inherent in the budget 

particularly in light of the continued pressure on the Children Services budget,  the use of this is 

included in the projected position but it has not been allocated to any specific service at this 

point.   Leadership must ensure that Childrens Service considers how it addresses the continued trend 

of overspends and under delivery of their savings targets. 

The potential pressures identified in Adult Social Care are significant and although to date only 37% of 

these have materialised this still represents a risk to our projected forecast.      

Expenditure on the Capital Programme will also impact on the revenue budget, the effective 

monitoring of the programme and reprofiling of project spend will improve forecasting for the Capital 

Charges budget and borrowing costs. 

School budgets continue to be a significant risk that needs to be addressed, compliance work and 

action is crucial to ensure that this is managed effectively.  Discussions continue with the schools 

issued with formal Warning notices.    Further action will be taken where recovery plans are not being 

developed and implemented. 

The Monitoring Officer has no specific concerns with this report. 

Members Interest 

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may arise in relation to this report. If 

Members have an interest, they should declare it at the start of the meeting and complete the 

relevant notification form.  

Recommendation 

That the recovery plan proposed by the Senior Leadership Team be approved to address the budget 

shortfall 

That the virements proposed are approved.  

Reason for Recommendation 

To monitor the council’s financial performance and ensure that spending remains within approved 

limits and that the 3% minimum general fund reserve is maintained.    

Relevant Policy(ies) 

Within Policy - Yes 

Page 61



Financial Regulations 

Within Budget - N/A 

Relevant Local Member 

N/A 

Person(s) to Implement Decision 

Jane Thomas 

Decision Implementation Date 

Ongoing 

Contact Officer 

Jane Thomas 

01597 8227789 

jane.thomas@powys.gov.uk 

Page 62

mailto:jane.thomas@powys.gov.uk


 

Capital Forecast as at 30 September 2019 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

County Councillor Aled Davies 

Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Overview 

This report presents the forecast outturn on the 2019-20 capital budget as at 30 September 2019.  

The revised working budget for the 2019/20 Capital Programme, after accounting for approved 

virements, is £102.036m (The Original budget was £92.344m).  The increase in budget is largely due to 

virements from the previous years programme 2018/19 that have rolled forward into 2019/20 and 

additional grant funding.  

Page 63

8



Summary 

Actual and committed expenditure to date amounts to £42.613m representing in total 41.8% of the 

total budget.  The actual spend is £22.625m, with £19.988m the committed figure, the former figure 

equates to only 22% of actual spend taking place over the first six months of the year. 

A Capital Review has been undertaken by Services to identify if any projects should be rolled forward.  A 

report was presented to EMT on 25th September and the budget adjustments from this review are 

shown later in the report. 

Currently it is estimated that 3.4% of our net revenue budget of £255m is supporting the past and 

present capital spend.  It is essential that the investment in our capital programme is affordable over the 

short, medium and longer term.   

Table 1 below summarises the position for each portfolio and service. 

Table 1: Capital Table as at 30th September 2019 

 

The funding of the capital programme is shown in Table 2 below.  It has been revised from the original 

budget of £92.343m to £102.036m as at 30th September 2019 to reflect actual expenditure incurred 

and approved virement. 

Page 64



Table 2: Funding of the Capital Budget as at 31st August 2019 

 

Service Updates 

Housing and Community Development   

Table 3 shows the work to date delivered on the main Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) 

elements completed by 30th September. It sets out the work undertaken on the HRA stock, in terms of 

replacement programmes, and improvements to properties. 

 

Education 

Work on the Band A and Band B phases of the 21st Century Schools programme is generally progressing 

well. Welshpool Church in Wales project, Ysgol Bro Hyddgen and Ysgol Gymraeg y Trallwng projects, are 

delayed due to the main contractor entering administration, an update for each is summarised below:  

Welshpool Church in Wales Primary School – preparations are underway to go to tender for a contractor 

to complete the construction of this school.  The authority will also enter into direct contract with the 

architectural designers and mechanical and electrical designers in order to provide continuity for the 

remainder of the scheme.   

Ysgol Bro Hyddgen and Ysgol Gymraeg y Trallwng – the next stage is to proceed to tender stage for new 

contractors to take forward the construction of these two schools.   

Page 65



Much of the spend to date is attributable to Brecon High School. The school opening date has now 

changed and will open to pupils on 2nd December, four weeks later than planned. It is not anticipated 

that this will have financial implications for the authority, although the situation will be closely 

monitored.  

The forecast figures also include further design production working towards planning application stages 

on Calon Cymru, Gwernyfed High School, Brynllywarch and Cedewain projects. 

The Major improvement programme has 76 schemes in 2019/20, including schemes carried forward 

from 2018/19 and additional schemes approved by cabinet on the 30th July 2019.  There are 3 scheme 

to commission, 10 schemes commissioned, 2 schemes on hold, 12 schemes at the design stage, 6 are 

out to tender, 11 under construction and 32 schemes have been handed over to the end user. Any 

uncommitted funding within projects will be reallocated back to the programme contingency to cover 

for emergencies, unforeseeable and legislative requirements and budget fluctuations over the course of 

the year and to ensure school service continuity. 

Highways, Transport and Recycling 

Highways (incl. Salt Barn) – £10M budget, spend/committed to date £6M - The highways capital spend is 

progressing well, with a green RAG status, and Llangammarch Salt Barn is nearing substantial 

completion. It is expected that remaining allocations will be spent by the end of year.  

Structural Maintenance – £1.5M budget, spend/committed to date £1M. It is forecast that the 

remaining budget will be spent by the end of the year. 

Highways Lighting - £100K budget, spend/committed to date £80K. It is forecast the remaining budget 

will be spent by the end of the year.  

Recycling – £2.6M budget, spend/committed to date £200K. Projects have been delayed that have seen 

reduced spend in 19/20, but works have/will start before the end of the financial year. Any further 

underspend in capital funding this year will need to be re-profiled accordingly in due course. 

Transport (Local Transport Fund (LTF) & Fleet Replacement including Vehicle Technology) – LTF grant 

£1.4M, spend/committed to date £250K. There have been some delays in Newtown Bridge project from 

grant approval, land negotiations and design progression; discussions with WG in relation to funding 

options and progress are on-going. Vehicle Technology project (£295K) is a month behind as a result of 

late award and data quality / correction.  

Flood Alleviation Schemes – Grant £900K, spend/committed to date £560K. Welshpool phase 3 (£130K) 

will not be progressed this financial year, discussions with WG are on-going to re-profile grant/spend. It 

is forecast that the remaining budget will be spent.   

Active Travel Schemes – Grant £158K. It is forecast that the works will be completed. 

Page 66



 

Head of Service Comments 

Adult Services 

Working Budget £1,430k 

Spend to Date £767k 

Budget Remaining £663k - 46% 

Childrens Services 

Working Budget £919k 

Spend to Date £14k 

Budget Remaining £905k - 99% 

Redevelopment of Bannau and Camlas project totals £99K and all works have been identified and 

partially commissioned.  Negotiations are being undertaken in relation to remaining works.    

Plans are in place to ensure all monies will be spent by the end of the financial year.  The remaining 

capital monies are WG Flying Start monies and need to be spent by March 2021.  Work is currently being 

undertaken to identify an appropriate location in Brecon Area.  2 potential sites have been identified 

and work in progressing to assess available options.  WG are updated regularly of progress and are 

aware of the project milestones.  

Education 

Page 67



Working Budget £30,803k 

Spend to Date £11,750k 

Budget Remaining £19,503k - 62% 

(See above section) 

Highways, Transport and Recycling 

Working Budget £18,870k 

Spend to Date £9,568k 

Budget Remaining £9,307k- 49% 

Work in progressing well and any further reprofiling of budgets will be undertaken as the schemes are 

reviewed. 

Property, Planning and Recycling 

Working Budget £6,187k 

Spend to Date £3,530k 

Budget Remaining £2,657k- 43% 

Planning, Property and Public Protection are in the process of undertaking a capital spend review. The 

findings of this review will be reported in quarter 3. 

Housing and Community Development 

Working Budget £13,795k 

Spend to Date £2,246k 

Budget Remaining £11,549k- 84% 

All projects within the Leisure Capital Programme are planned, progressing or completed. It is expected 

at this stage in the year that all capital funding allocated to leisure for this year will be spent. 

A review of Countryside Services will be carried out in October and the findings will be reported next 

month. 

Digital and Communication Services 

Working Budget £964k 

Spend to Date £237k 

Budget Remaining £727k- 75% 

Infrastructure projects are scheduled, and remaining budget has delivery plans in place to deliver on in 

2019/20. 

Page 68



Legal Services 

Working Budget £22k 

Spend to Date £20k 

Budget Remaining £0k- 0% 

The capital is to be used to update the congress system 

Finance 

Working Budget £3,637k 

Spend to Date £1,841k 

Budget Remaining £1,796k- 49% 

The capital budget comprises the Transformation Projects funded from the Capitalisation Direction and 

the Unallocated Capital budgets.  The Transformation costs to date of £1.833m, of this £1.324m relates 

to redundancy costs.   The revised forecast for this budget is £3.293m which is more than the approved 

budget.  Further work will review the spend and forecast to ensure only appropriate spend is included, 

an update next month will consider other funding options to bridge the funding gap. 

Reprofiling Budgets across Financial Years 

Following approval the proposed amendments to the Financial Regulation on 10th October, all budget 

journals that do not change the overall funding of the capital programme, and in the main, relate to 

reprofiling the budget due to new spending plans,  will be completed as needed and put into place in 

readiness for each month end. 

Information Technology £1,694,752 

 

1 - The Information Technology budget in 2019/20 has been reduced by £1,694,752, in September 2019.  The profile for the 
future years will be included in the Capital Programme. 

Page 69



Highways, Transport and Recycling £2,127,000 

 

2 - The Highways, Transport and Recycling budget in 2019/20 has been reduced by £2,127,000 in September 2019.  The profile 
for the future years will be included in the Capital Programme. 

Grants Received 

The following grant has been received since the last report and is included for information. 

£100,000 – Highways, Transport and Recycling 

The Office for Low Emission Vehicles grant offer is to fund the installation of plug-in vehicle charge 

points for the use of local residents in areas without off-street parking facilities.  This grant is a 

supplement to the council's budget for EV Charge points of £100,000. 

Capital Receipts 

There were no capital receipts received in September.  The total receipts for the year are now 

£648,000.  This comprises £10,000 vehicle receipts, £585,500 property receipts and £52,500 county 

farms.   The yearend forecast is £6.782m.  A property auction is due to take place in the autumn and 

preparatory work has started.   

The yearend forecast is dependent on a number of factors including the properties selling at auction, the 

transfers of general fund land to the Housing Revenue Account completing within the current financial 

year, and the completion of other agreed sales under negotiation.  

Corporate 

Options Considered/Available 

No alternative options are considered appropriate as a result of this report. 

Preferred Choice and Reasons 

None to consider.        

Impact Assessment 

No impact assessment required 

Page 70



Corporate Improvement Plan 

To achieve the Corporate Improvement Plan (CIP) objectives the Council undertakes forward planning 

with its medium-term financial strategy (MTFS) - this sets out the financial requirements to deliver the 

short and longer term council vision. Capital and revenue budget monitoring reports are used to ensure 

the funding identified to deliver the council priorities is spent appropriately and remains within a cash 

limited budget.  

Local Member(s) 

This report relates to all service areas across the whole County. 

Other Front Line Services  

This report relates to all service areas across the whole County. 

Communications       

Budget information is of interest to internal and external audiences and regular updates are provided by 

the Portfolio Holder for Finance. Detailed finance reports are presented to Heads of Service, Cabinet and 

the Audit Committee. These reports are public and are part of a range of statutory and non-statutory 

financial information documents including the Statement of Accounts. 

Support Services (Legal, Finance, HR, ICT, BPU) 

This report has no specific impact on support services other than reporting on those service areas 

financial outturns. Financial Services work closely with all service areas in monitoring financial 

performance against budgets.  

Scrutiny 

Has this report been scrutinised?               No 

The report will be considered by Finance panel when it meets on the 7th August, feedback will be 

provided to the Portfolio Holder for Finance. 

Data Protection 

If the proposal involves the processing of personal data then the Data Protection Officer must be 

consulted and their comments set out below.  

Statutory Officers and Members Interest 

 
Statutory Officers  

The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) has provided the following comments: 

Expenditure on the Capital Programme has slipped considerably in previous financial years, the effective 

monitoring and re-profiling of schemes is essential to enable us to more accurately project expenditure, 

Page 71



the consequential need to borrow and the impact on the revenue budget.  Project Managers and Service 

leads will be supported to improve financial monitoring and forecasting of expenditure.     

The Monitoring Officer has no specific concerns with this report. 

Members’ Interests 

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may arise in relation to this report. If 

Members have an interest, they should declare it at the start of the meeting and complete the relevant 

notification form.  

Recommendation 

 
Recommendation 

That the contents of this report are noted. 

That Cabinet approves the virements proposed in this report  

That all virements over £500k are recommended to Council for approval. 

Reason for Recommendation 

To report on the Capital Outturn position for the 2019/20 financial year. 

To ensure appropriate virements, are carried out to align budgets and financing requirements. 

Relevant Policy(ies) 

Within Policy - Yes 

Financial Regulations 

Within Budget - N/A 

Relevant Local Member(s) 

N/A 

Person(s) to Implement Decision 

Jane Thomas 

Decision Implementation Date   

Ongoing 

Contact Officer 

Jane Thomas 

01597 8227789 

Page 72



jane.thomas@powys.gov.uk 

Page 73

mailto:jane.thomas@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL. 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
To be emailed 

 
CABINET 

5th November 2019 
 

REPORT AUTHOR: County Councillor Aled Davies 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

  
SUBJECT: Treasury Management Qtr 2 Report    
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Information 

 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 CIPFA’s 2009 Treasury Management Bulletin suggested: 
 “In order to enshrine best practice it is suggested that authorities report formally on 

treasury management activities at least twice a year and preferably quarterly.” 
 
 The CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management emphasises a number of 

key areas including the following:- 
 xi. Treasury management performance and policy setting should be subject to 

 scrutiny prior to implementation. 
 
1.2 In line with the above, this report is providing information on the activities for the 

quarter ending 30th September 2019.   
 
2. Economic Background and Forecasts 
 
2.1 The economic background is attached at Appendix B. 
 
2.2 The most recent forecast of interest rates by the Authority’s advisor is as follows: 

 

 Dec 19 Mar 20 Jun 20 Sep 20 Dec 20 Mar 21 Jun 21 Sep 21 

Bank 
rate 

0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 0.75% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 

5yr 
PWLB  

1.30% 1.50% 1.60% 1.70% 1.70% 1.80% 1.90% 2.00% 

10yr 
PWLB  

1.60% 1.80% 1.90% 2.00% 2.00% 2.10% 2.20% 2.30% 

25yr 
PWLB  

2.30% 2.40% 2.50% 2.60% 2.70% 2.70% 2.80% 2.90% 

50yr 
PWLB  

2.20% 2.30% 2.40% 2.50% 2.60% 2.60% 2.70% 2.80% 

 
3. Treasury Management Strategy 
 
3.1 The Treasury Management Strategy approved by Full Council on 7th March 2019 is 

at Appendix A. 
 
 Page 75

9



3.2 The Authority’s investment priorities within the Strategy are: -  
 

(a)   the security of capital and  

(b)   the liquidity of its investments.  

 
3.3 The Authority aims to achieve the optimum return on its investments commensurate 

with proper levels of security and liquidity. The risk appetite has been low in order to 
give priority to security of investments. 

 
4. Current Investments 
 
4.1 The current investment market is difficult in respect of earning the level of interest 

rates commonly seen in previous years as rates are very low and in line with the 
0.75% Bank Rate.   

  
4.2 The Authority had the following investments at 30th Sept 2019:- 
  
  

Invested with: Principal 
£000’s 

Interest 
Rate 

Start 
Date 

Maturity Date 

BOS 3,205 0.55%   

HSBC 255 0.50%   

Thurrock BC 5,000 0.75% 30-Sep-19 06-Jan-20 

Total  8,460    

 
4.3 Higher return rates have been difficult to achieve as the Authority is not in a position 

to invest its cash for more than a short period of time. 
 
4.4 Redemption Penalties: 
 There are no current fixed investments to redeem. 
 
4.5 Investment returns in future years: 
 Our advisors’ current suggested earning rates for investments for budgeting 

purposes were as follows:- 
   

2019/20 0.75% 

2020/21 1.00% 

2021/22 1.00% 

  
These are based on investments for up to three months duration. 

 
5. Credit Rating Changes 
 
5.1 There have been no credit rating changes relevant to this Authority’s position during 
 the last quarter.  
 
5.2 The credit rating list for end of September is attached as a separate file to this 

report.   
 
 
 
 
 Page 76



6. Borrowing / Re-scheduling 
 
6.1 Effective management of the Authority’s debt is essential to ensure that the impact 

of interest payable is minimised against our revenue accounts whilst maintaining 
prudent borrowing policies.  

 
6.2 The Authority’s Capital Position: 
  
 The Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital expenditure is termed the 
 Capital Financing Requirement (CFR).  This figure is a gauge of the Council’s 
 indebtedness.  The CFR results from the capital activity of the Council and 
 resources used to pay for the capital spend.  It represents the current year’s 
 unfinanced capital expenditure and prior years’ net or unfinanced capital 
 expenditure which has not yet been paid for by revenue or other resources. 
 

Part of the Council’s treasury activities is to address the funding requirements for 
this borrowing need.  Depending on the capital expenditure programme, the 
treasury service organises the Council’s cash position to ensure that sufficient cash 
is available to meet the capital plans and cash flow requirements.  This may be 
sourced through external borrowing or utilising temporary cash resources within the 
Council. 

 
Net external borrowing (borrowings less investments) should not, except in the 
short term, exceed the total of CFR in the preceding year plus the estimates of any 
additional CFR for the current year and next two financial years.  This allows some 
flexibility for limited early borrowing for future years. 

  
Original CFR Position (per original approved budget): 

 

 As at 31.03.19 
Actual 

2019/20  
Original 
Estimate 

2020/21 
Original 
Estimate 

2021/22 
Original 
Estimate 

 £M £M £M £M 

Capital Financing 
Requirement 

 
349,530 

 
401,581 

 
446,140 

 
465,145 

 
 Updated CFR position as at 30.09.19: 
  

 As at 31.03.19 
Actual 

2019/2020  
Current Actual 

2020/21  
Current 
Estimate 

2021/22  
Current 
Estimate 

 £M £M £M £M 

Capital Financing 
Requirement 

 
349,530 

 
412,422 

 
453,234 

 
488,563 

 
 
6.3 The Authority had outstanding long-term external debt of £299.2m at 31st March 

2019. In relation to the CFR figure for 31st March 2019, this equated to the Authority 
being under borrowed by £50.3m.  Using cash reserves as opposed to borrowing 
has been a prudent and cost effective approach over the last few years. However, 
members will be aware that internal borrowing is only a temporary situation and 
officers have advised that, based on capital estimates, it will be necessary for the 
Authority to borrow at stages over the next few years.   

 Page 77



6.4 Capital Budget/Spend per efinancials: 
  

Capital:  
 

Original 
Approved 

Budget 
£ 

 
 
 

 
Working Budget 

£ 

 
Actual 

Capital Spend 
(not including 
commitments) 

£ 

 
 

%age  
Actual 
Spend 

 92,234,000    

Qtr 1 end of June  123,568,153 6,655,314 5.39% 

Qtr 2 end of Sept  102,036,287 21,973,109 21.53% 

 
The financing of the approved capital budget included £51m of Prudential 
Borrowing and Supported Borrowing of £13.72m. 
   
It remains a significant challenge to manage the Authority’s cashflow and its need to 
borrow when the Capital working budget increases and decreases significantly 
during the financial year and, despite this, actual spend continues to be significantly 
below the working budget. 
 

6.5 Debt Maturity Profile as at 30.09.19:  
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
4

/2
5

20
26

/2
7

2
0

2
8

/2
9

2
0

3
0

/3
1

2
0

3
2

/3
3

20
34

/3
5

2
0

3
6

/3
7

2
0

3
8

/3
9

2
0

4
0

/4
1

20
42

/4
3

2
0

4
4

/4
5

2
0

4
6

/4
7

2
0

4
8

/4
9

20
50

/5
1

2
0

5
2

/5
3

2
0

5
4

/5
5

2
0

5
6

/5
7

20
78

/7
9

£
 M

Financial Year

Debt Maturity Profile

Ot her

LOBOs

PWLB

 
6.6 PWLB Loans Rescheduling: 
 
 The Public Works Loans Board released a circular regarding rates on 20th October 

2010.  As a result of this, rates immediately increased by 0.87-0.88 basis points 
across the board.  The overall impact of this circular was that it is far more difficult 
for authorities to reschedule debt. PWLB interest rates in the last quarter have not 
been conducive towards any rescheduling.   

 
 Page 78



7. Prudential Indicators 
 
7.1 All TM Prudential Indicators were complied with in the quarter ending 30th 

September 2019. 
 
8. VAT 
 
8.1 The Technical Section of Finance act as the authority’s VAT section.  VAT can pose 

a risk to the authority hence the Treasury Manager has been asked to include VAT 
information in these quarterly reports. 

 
8.2 The monthly VAT returns were submitted within the required deadlines during the 

quarter ending 30th September 2019. 
 
8.3 Key Performance Indicators: 
 
 The VAT KPI’s for 2019/20 are attached at Appendix C.  The KPI’s for debtor 

invoices are showing an improvement compared to previous years due to the 
introduction of a workflow process for checking debtor invoices implemented as part 
of the new financial system in April. Further to this, this process is now ensuring 
correct vat treatment prior to invoices being raised as opposed to after.  

  
Proposal 

 
It is proposed that the Treasury Management quarterly report is received. 

 
 Statutory Officers  
 

The Head of Financial Services (acting s151 officer) notes the content of the report 
and supports the recommendation. 
 

 The Solicitor to the Council (Monitoring Officer) has made the following comment: 
 “I have nothing to add to the report”. 
 
 Future Status of the Report 
 
 Not applicable 
 

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

That  the Treasury Management 
Quarterly Report be received 

To ensure Cabinet remains informed 
about current Treasury Management 
performance 

Relevant Policy (ies): Treasury Management Policy 

Within Policy: Y  Within Budget: N/A  

Person(s) To Implement Decision: N/A 

Date By When Decision To Be 
Implemented: 

N/A 

Contact Officer Name: Tel:  Email: 

Ann Owen 01597 826327  ann.owen@powys.gov.uk 

 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 
CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management 
Treasury Management Policy Statement / Advisors’ Information 
WAG Guidance on Local Government Investments 2010 / PWLB circulars Page 79

mailto:ann.owen@powys.gov.uk


Appendix A: 
 
Approved Treasury Management Strategy 2019/20: 

 
7.5 “High” credit quality: 
 
7.5.1 It is proposed that the Authority continue with the following in respect of defining a 

“high” credit quality.  If a rating is not available from any of the rating agencies then 
the available ratings will be used.  Members will note that this proposal excludes 
investments with some banks off the advisors’ suggested list:- 
 
Long Term Ratings (in respect of long-term investments): 
 
 

Permitted 
 
Fitch Ratings 

Permitted 
Moodys Ratings 

Permitted 
S&P Ratings 

AAA Aaa AAA 

AA+ Aa1 AA+ 

AA Aa2 AA 

AA- Aa3 AA- 

 
Short Term Ratings (in respect of short-term investments): 
 

Permitted 
Fitch Ratings 

Permitted 
Moodys Ratings 

Permitted 
S&P Ratings 

F1+ N/A A-1+ 

F1 P-1 A-1 

 

7.6  Country limits: 

 

7.6.1 It is proposed that the Authority will use approved counterparties from the UK and 
approved counterparties from other countries with the following sovereign credit 
ratings:- 

Permitted 
Fitch Ratings 

Permitted 
Moodys Ratings 

Permitted 
S&P Ratings 

AAA Aaa AAA 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Country Maximum Investment 
per Country 

Credit Rating/Other 
Assessment of Risk 

AAA countries  £20M (held in call 
accounts) 

As per rating list 

UK No Maximum Investment As per rating list 

Page 80



7.7 Group/Institutions - Counterparty Criteria/Limits: 
 

Specified Investments: 
 

Institution Maximum 
Investment per 

Group/Institution 
£M 

Maximum 
Length 

Credit Rating/Other 
Assessment of Risk 

UK Banks  30 
 

Up to 364 days As per Link’s matrices 
and the Authority’s 
definition of a high 

credit rating 

Foreign Banks 5 Up to 364 days 
 

As per Link’s matrices 
and the Authority’s 
definition of a high 

credit rating  

Other Local 
Authorities                

25 
 

Up to 364 days N/A 

 
Non-Specified Investments: 

 

Institution Maximum 
Investment per 

Group/Institution 
£M 

Maximum 
Length 

Credit Rating/Other 
Assessment of Risk 

UK Banks  10 
(£5M limit with any 

one institution) 
 

Up to 2 years As per Link’s matrices 
and the Authority’s  
definition of a high 

credit rating 

Foreign Banks 2 Up to 2 years 
 

As per Link’s matrices 
and the Authority’s 
definition of a high 

credit rating  

Money Market 
Funds  
(max. of 5) 

10 N/A All are AAA rated  

Other Local    
Authorities 

10 Up to 5 years N/A 

Note: Limits for Specified and Non-Specified are combined limits.  The 
maximum limit will also apply to a banking group as a whole. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 81



Appendix B 
 
Economic Background 
 
UK.  This first half year has been a time of upheaval on the political front as Theresa May 
resigned as Prime Minister to be replaced by Boris Johnson on a platform of the UK 
leaving the EU on or 31 October, with or without a deal.  However, in September, his 
proroguing of Parliament was overturned by the Supreme Court and Parliament carried a 
bill to delay Brexit until 31 January 2020 if there is no deal by 31 October. MPs also voted 
down holding a general election before 31 October, though one is likely before the end of 
2019. So far, there has been no majority of MPs for any one option to move forward on 
enabling Brexit to be implemented. At the time of writing, (first week in October), the whole 
Brexit situation is highly fluid and could change radically by the day. Given these 
circumstances and the likelihood of an imminent general election, any interest rate 
forecasts are subject to material change as the situation evolves.  If the UK does soon 
achieve a deal on Brexit agreed with the EU, including some additional clarification 
wording on the Irish border backstop, then it is possible that growth could recover relatively 
quickly. The Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) could then need to address the issue of 
whether to raise Bank Rate when there is very little slack left in the labour market; this 
could cause wage inflation to accelerate which would then feed through into general 
inflation.  On the other hand, if there was a no deal Brexit and there was a significant level 
of disruption to the economy, then growth could weaken even further than currently and 
the MPC would be likely to cut Bank Rate in order to support growth. However, with Bank 
Rate still only at 0.75%, it has relatively little room to make a big impact and the MPC 
would probably suggest that it would be up to the Chancellor to provide help to support 
growth by way of a fiscal boost by e.g. tax cuts, increases in government departments and 
services annual expenditure budgets and expenditure on infrastructure projects, to boost 
the economy.   
 
The first half of 2019/20 has seen UK economic growth fall as Brexit uncertainty took a toll. 
In its Inflation Report of 1 August, the Bank of England was notably downbeat about the 
outlook for both the UK and major world economies. The MPC meeting of 19 September 
reemphasised their concern about the downturn in world growth and also expressed 
concern that the prolonged Brexit uncertainty would contribute to a build-up of spare 
capacity in the UK economy, especially in the context of a downturn in world growth.  This 
mirrored investor concerns around the world which are now expecting a significant 
downturn or possibly even a recession in some major developed economies. It was 
therefore no surprise that the (MPC) has left Bank Rate unchanged at 0.75% throughout 
2019 so far, and is expected to hold off on changes until there is some clarity on what is 
going to happen over Brexit. However, it is also worth noting that the new Prime Minister is 
making some significant promises on various spending commitments and a relaxation in 
the austerity programme. This will provide some support to the economy and, conversely, 
take some pressure off the MPC to cut Bank Rate to support growth. 
 
As for inflation, CPI has been hovering around the Bank of England’s target of 2% during 
2019 but fell to 1.7% in August. It is likely to remain close to 2% over the next two years 
and so it does not pose any immediate concern to the MPC at the current time. However, if 
there was a no deal Brexit, inflation could rise towards 4%, primarily as a result of imported 
inflation on the back of a weakening pound. 
 
With regard to the labour market, despite the contraction in quarterly GDP growth of  
-0.2%q/q, (+1.3% y/y), in quarter 2, employment continued to rise, but at only a muted rate 
of 31,000 in the three months to July after having risen by no less than 115,000 in quarter 
2 itself. The latter figure, in particular, suggests that firms are preparing to expand output Page 82



and suggests there could be a return to positive growth in quarter 3.  Unemployment 
continued at a 44 year low of 3.8% on the Independent Labour Organisation measure in 
July. Job vacancies fell for a seventh consecutive month after having previously hit record 
levels.  However, with unemployment continuing to fall, this month by 11,000, employers 
will still be having difficulty filling job vacancies with suitable staff.  It was therefore 
unsurprising that wage inflation picked up to a high point of 3.9% in June before easing 
back slightly to 3.8% in July, (3 month average regular pay, excluding bonuses).  This 
meant that in real terms, (i.e. wage rates higher than CPI inflation), earnings grew by about 
2.1%. As the UK economy is very much services sector driven, an increase in household 
spending power is likely to feed through into providing some support to the overall rate of 
economic growth in the coming months. The latest GDP statistics also included a revision 
of the savings ratio from 4.1% to 6.4% which provides reassurance that consumers’ 
balance sheets are not over stretched and so will be able to support growth going forward. 
This would then mean that the MPC will need to consider carefully at what point to take 
action to raise Bank Rate if there is an agreed Brexit deal, as the recent pick-up in wage 
costs is consistent with a rise in core services inflation to more than 4% in 2020.    
In the political arena, if there is a general election soon, this could result in a potential 
loosening of monetary policy and therefore medium to longer dated gilt yields could rise on 
the expectation of a weak pound and concerns around inflation picking up although, 
conversely, a weak international backdrop could provide further support for low yielding 
government bonds and gilts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 83



Appendix C 
 
VAT - Key Performance Indicators: 
 
Creditor Invoices 

 

VAT 
return 

for 

No of high value 
Creditor invoices 

checked 

No of Creditor invoices 
highlighted as requiring "proper" 

document for VAT recovery 

%age of creditor invoices checked 
requiring "proper" document for 

VAT recovery 

Apr-19 102 3 2.94% 

May-19 184 1 0.54% 

Jun-19 224 0 0.00% 

Jul-19 235 1 0.43% 

Aug-19 226 1 0.44% 

Sep-19 177 1 0.56% 

Oct-19    

Nov-19    

Dec-19    

Jan-20    

Feb-20    

Mar-20    

 
Income Management Entries 

 

VAT 
return 

for 

No of entries checked 
by formula per  the 
ledger account code 

used 

No of entries needing follow up 
check  

(but not necessarily incorrect) 
%age of entries needing follow up 

check 

Apr-19 645 17 2.64% 

May-19 676 4 0.59% 

Jun-19 947 3 0.32% 

Jul-19 974 7 0.72% 

Aug-19 590 12 2.035 

Sep-19 877 13 1.48% 

Oct-19    

Nov-19    

Dec-19    

Jan-20    

Feb-20    

Mar-20    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 84



Debtor Invoices 
 

VAT 
return 

for 
No of Debtor invoices 

checked  
No of checked debtor invoices 
with incorrect VAT code used 

%age of debtor invoices with 
incorrect VAT code 

Apr-19 50 0 0.00% 

May-19 57 1 1.75% 

Jun-19 72 6 8.33% 

Jul-19 119 23 19.33% 

Aug-19 74 3 4.05% 

Sep-19 89 11 12.36% 

Oct-19    

Nov-19    

Dec-19    

Jan-20    

Feb-20    

Mar-20    
 
 
Purchase Cards 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

VAT 
return for 

No of 
transactions 
for previous 
month for 

which 
paperwork 
requested 

for checking 

No of 
Amazon 
invoices 
included 
in check 

Resolvable 
errors 

discovered 

No of 
transactions 
for which no 

response 
received 

within 
timescale 

Value of 
VAT 

potentially 
claimable 

but 
recharged 
to budget 

due to 
non- 

response 

No of 
transactions 
where VAT 

claimed 
incorrectly 

%age of 
transactions 
available to 
be checked 
where VAT 

was 
claimed 

incorrectly 

Value of 
VAT 

incorrectly 
claimed 
hence 

recharged 
to budget 

Apr-19 243 26 15 12 £1,161.13 11 4.76% £1,162.23 

May-19 302 25 21 20 £1,849.63 22 7.80% £1,035.51 

Jun-19 348 23 31 16 £1,677.68 12 3.61% £730.63 

Jul-19 279 0 19 11 £1,331.95 9 3.365 £1,856.52 

Aug-19 132 0 9 4 £726.08 6 4.69% -£35.05 

Sep-19 
Work in 

progress        

Oct-19         

Nov-19         

Dec-19         

Jan-20         

Feb-20         

Mar-20         

Page 85



Chargebacks to service areas 
 
The upload of appropriate documents to the Barclaycard purchase card system to enable 
vat recovery was made mandatory in September 2017 as a result of the lack of response 
from service areas/establishments to provide documents when requested.  Where no 
document has been uploaded, any VAT amount input against the transaction is charged to 
the service area as there is no evidence to support the vat recovery.   
Any other VAT errors that come to light as a result of the various checks are also charged 
to the relevant service areas.   
 
Budget holders are able to see this clearly as chargebacks are coded to account code 
EX400600 and the activity code used alongside this gives the reason why this chargeback 
has occurred.     
 
The total amount charged back to service areas in 2019/20 to end of September is 
£4,279.11.  The breakdown of this is as follows:- 
 

Reason £ 

Not a tax invoice 2,562.44 

Not a tax invoice – no response from service area 0 

PCC not the named customer 3,240.24 

No VAT registration number on invoice 142.00 

No invoice uploaded to Barclaycard system 7,582.00 

Invoices uploaded do not match the payment 144.59 

No evidence supplied to enable vat recovery 634.20 

Foreign VAT (not recoverable) 65.64 

No VAT amount on invoice in first place  317.37 

Supplier not vat registered 155.40 

Supply not to PCC 12,012.83 

Overaccounting for VAT  3,431.51 

PCC Internal payment 0 

Document spoilt 0 

Pool car adjustment 776.58 

Total 31,064.80 

 
Of the above the £14,305.47 was potentially recoverable.  

Page 86



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO:  POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL CABINET 
 
REPORT FROM: INDEPENDENT CHAIR OF THE PCC IMPROVEMENT AND  
    ASSURANCE BOARD 
 
REPORT DATED: SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
 
1.  Background 

 
The Improvement and Assurance Board was established in April 2018 with a clear 
purpose “assist the Leader in driving forward the required change and improvement 
in the Local Authority”. 
 
This is the fifth report of the Independent Chair and should be read in conjunction 
with the previous report to avoid repetition.  The report of January 2019, is of 
particular importance as it sets out priorities which remain relevant today. 
 
The Board remit covers Adult Social Care, Children’s Social Care, and all corporate 
and transformational activity. 
 
This is a highlight report and does not cover all aspects of work undertaken, that 
level of detail is covered elsewhere, for example: 
 

 Monthly board minutes, agendas and papers; 

 Regular performance reports; 

 Improvement plan progress reports; 

 CIW inspection reports as published 
 
This report will highlight key issues at this point in time. 
 

2. September Review of the Board 
 
A planned review of the remit of the Board has recently been undertaken by the 
Independent Chair and Welsh Government officials, in consultation with the Leader 
of the Council and the Chief Executive.  The outcome of the review is summarised 
below and is subject to Ministerial approval. 
 

 It was concluded that the Board is an essential element of the governance 
arrangements established to drive forward the improvement required by the 
CIW Inspection and the Sean Harriss Review. 

 It is recognised that the Board will be required at least until the time at which 
CIW have re-inspected both Adult and Children’s Social Care. 

 The recent inspection of Estyn identified areas for urgent significant 
improvement in key aspects of Education Services.  The remit of the Board 
covering as it is does all improvement and transformation activity, 
encompasses oversight of the delivery of these improvements. 

 
The Terms of Reference for the Board have been amended to reflect; 

 The explicit integration of the Education improvements 

Page 95

11



 Changes to independent members including the incorporation of direct 
education expertise. 

 
The revised Terms of Reference are attached. 
 
This report will now identify key issues in relation to the agreed priorities. 

 
3.  Corporate Matters 

  
3.1 Senior Leadership 

  
As previously reported key appointments have been made to the Senior Team both 
corporately and in Social Care.  The Board welcomed the Chief Executives decision 
to separate Education and Social Services ensuring that a Director of Social 
Services can concentrate exclusively on driving the improvement required in this 
vital area. 
 
Following the recent Estyn inspection, the Chief Executive has established interim 
education leadership within the Authority.  In the short term, specialist resources 
have been secured to help drive forward the improvement agenda.  These 
arrangements allow the Authority to establish its response to the inspection, and its 
delivery plan for the service, in a manner that will assist in the recruitment of a 
permanent Education Director in the coming months.  Clearly this permanent 
appointment is both a necessary and a vital step. 
 
As identified in the June report, the new Senior Leadership Team has in place the 
strategic and policy framework necessary to delivery.  The task in the next 6-
12months is to drive forward the, known to be required, improvements. 
 

 3.2 Vision, Finance and Service Strategy 
 

It is the view of the Board that the delivery of the service level improvements will, in 
time, deliver the minimum cost option.  It is vital that the financial imperatives and 
service improvements are given equal priority.  It remains unlikely that significant 
financial savings can be delivered in advance of the identified service 
transformation.  The Authority, has quite rightly, identified an outcome based 
approach to financial planning.  This requires a significant culture shift and some 
very difficult choices.  In the imminent budget round, and the medium term financial 
plan, the timing difference between the need for savings and the service level 
improvements will have to be managed.  Impacts on other service areas during this 
period are almost inevitable, and are of course a matter of political choice. 
 

 3.3 Performance Management 
  

The development of a performance management culture continues and examples of 
the use of evidence to inform change is increasing. 
 
Progress has been made in terms of Quality Assurance with lead officers identified 
in both Adult and Children’s Services.  Impressive work has been undertaken to 
completely revise the strategic and policy environment for QA.  An approach has 
been identified to ensure learning from this work is embedded within day to day 

Page 96



practice.  This work is very encouraging.  However, consistently meeting this 
ambitious agenda is hampered by instability in the workforce, as with other aspects 
of the improvement work. 

 
 3.4 Political Leadership and Scrutiny 
 

It remains the case that senior politicians are actively engaged in both the 
improvement work generally and the activities of the Board.  The Leader chairs an 
in-house board to oversee the improvement effort directly. 
 
In the last month or so, a clear programme of member development activity has 
been established and delivery is underway. 
 
The Board supports the Chief Executives commitment to both Member and Scrutiny 
development.  The delivery of safe, high quality social care, in particular, is of 
course the responsibility of all Elected Members. 
 
3.5 Children’s Services 
 
Workforce 
Creating a stable, competent and motivated workforce remains the single greatest 
challenge in the improvement journey.  A new structure has been implemented.  
Significant progress has been made in terms of appointing permanent staff to this 
structure.  However, reliance on agency staff is still at a significant level. 
 
The Authority has recently undertaken a major corporate review on all aspects of its 
workforce strategy and is using evidence from elsewhere to drive its continuing 
efforts. 
 
Further progress is required if improvements achieved, and those planned, are to 
be sustained. 
 
Practice Framework 
The Authority has continued to drive the adoption of Signs of Safety as its practice 
framework.  Training continues but is occasionally hampered by workforce 
instability.  Creating the time and space to reflect upon and improve practice is a 
necessary commitment, again affected by workforce issues.  However, the 
emerging evidence of the impact of this work both on practice and morale is a 
positive sign. 
 
Top 5 Performance Indicators 
It remains the case that these indicators are in the main stable at a higher level than 
at the time the Board was established.  Performance has been impacted by the 
transition to the new structures.  The Director has assured the Board, that in the 
coming months, post restructuring, further concerted efforts will be made to push 
performance to best practice levels. 
 
The indicator most impacted by structural change has been the level of supervision.  
It is vital that this is addressed in the short term given that high quality supervision is 
a key determinant in relation to high quality practice. 
 

Page 97



Looked After Children Numbers 
Numbers have stabilised in recent months albeit at a higher level than at the time of 
the inspection.  The Authority was praised for its approach to the First Ministers 
practice review and now needs to implement the plans that it detailed.   
 
Further Children’s Services Matters 
The June report highlighted three areas where limited progress had been made and 
upon which progress needed to made in the short term. 
 
The first issue related to Child Sexual Exploitation.  The Authority has identified an 
interim lead role in taking forward this work on a cross authority and multi agency 
basis.  There remains much to be done, but a clear and comprehensive approach is 
now underway. 
 
Secondly, the Director has now brought forward evidence of the impact of 
prevention and early intervention work.  This is an area the Board will continue to 
oversee as it is vital that the direct impact on reducing the pressure on statutory 
services can be identified and maximised. 
 
Finally, the Authority needed to evidence the extent to which it is recommissioning 
high cost provision and this evidence is now beginning to feature in reports to the 
Board. 
 
3.6 Adult Services 
 
The Board continues to be briefed in terms of pressures on domiciliary care.    The 
Authority has now developed an evidence based strategy informed by best practice 
and evidence from elsewhere.    The Board notes this extensive work and will 
monitor its implementation in the coming months. 
 
The Authority has also worked with the Institute of Public Care to examine policy 
and practice in relation to hospital discharge into social care.  The report is awaited 
and will inform practice change.   Implementation of this plan is key. 
 
Service Transformation 
The Director continues to develop the service transformation strategy which seeks 
to implement new practice models which deliver consistency, quality and focus on 
safeguarding. 
 
At its November meeting, the Board will be reviewing progress.  The extent to which 
the Authority can use good quality data on client pathways to inform this work will 
be a key test.  As will its ability to deal with the impact of demography, loneliness 
and isolation. The initial drafts reviewed by the Board have been promising the next 
stage is to develop detailed delivery plans that are viable and sustainable. 
 
Practice 
The commitment to developing a strengths based model is welcomed and will be 
reflected in the transformation planning.  A recent visit by CIW examined the 
strengths based approach.  Initial feedback is reported as positive by the Director.  
Once the formal letter is received it will be used to inform approach in the short 
term. 

Page 98



 
Capacity by Service Area 
This continues to be an area underdeveloped within the performance reports.  Once 
the authority has developed  the required performance information the Board will be 
able to examine the necessary action proposed.  The Authority is making sound 
progress on reducing the backlog of reviews, but this remains a major performance 
challenge. 
 
3.7 Conclusions 
 
The Senior Management Team across corporate and social care has benefited from 
extensive advice over the last 12 months.  Strategies and policies that either did not 
exist or were inadequate have been revised or created.  The improvement task is 
well defined and the overarching need is now delivering at pace. 
 
The Authority and the Board are agreed that, not withstanding improvements 
already made, much remains to be done in the coming months to delivery 
continuous improvement and ensure that it is sustainable. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Powys County Council Support 
 

UPDATED SEPTEMBER 2019 

Powys County Council Improvement and Assurance Board 

Terms of Reference  

1. The Improvement and Assurance Board (the Board) was established in March 2018 
to provide challenge and support to Powys County Council (the Council).  It should 
also oversee any formal support being provided to the Council.  
 

2. The Terms of Reference has been updated to reflect the outcome of a proportionate 
review of the Board, which was undertaken by the independent Chair, the Leader 
and Chief Executive of the Council and Welsh Government officials in September 
2019. Its focus was to consider the Board’s remit, future approach and membership.  

 

 
Purpose and Remit 

 
3. The overall purpose and remit of the Board is to assist the Leader in driving forward 

the required change and improvement in the local authority.  
 

4. Specifically the Board will: 

 Continue to support and provide assurance to the Director for Social Services   in 
regards to all social services functions, in particular the delivery of the respective 
Improvement Plans for children and adults.  

 Oversee, monitor and support the progress made by the Council’s Education 
Service in terms of addressing each of the recommendations made by Estyn in 
their inspection report of September 2019. 

 Advise the Welsh Minister and Welsh Government officials regularly on progress 
and make, if necessary, recommendations for further support or modification to 
the existing support package. 
 

5. In addition, the Board will, up to every four months, monitor progress made in 
relation to the Council’s corporate function, in particular transformation and 
improvement activity. 

Membership  

6. The members of the Board have been approved by both the Minister and Leader of 
the Council. The Chair will be independent of the Council. 
 

7. Board will continue to consist of: 

 External independent Chair – Jack Straw 

 Leader of the Council 

 Deputy Leader of the Council (and another Cabinet member) 

 Leader of the opposition (and another opposition representative) 
 

8. With the addition of External members 

 Social Services representative -  Phil Hodgson (former sector led support Adviser 
for the Council) 

 Education representative – to be confirmed 
 

Page 101



Powys County Council Support 
 

9. Nominees from the Welsh Government, WLGA, CIW, WAO and as Estyn will 
continue to be entitled to attend all meetings of the Board as observers.  
 

10. Advisers providing specific sector led support to the Council will be expected to 
attend meetings of the Board to provide an update on progress in relation to their 
area of support.  

 

11. Relevant Cabinet portfolio holders and respective senior officers will be expected to 
attend meetings of the Board to provide updates in relation to their area of 
responsibility.  

Reporting  

12. The Board should advise the Council’s cabinet regularly of their findings and 
conclusions. This should be done, via report from the Chair, on a quarterly basis with 
the exception that any developments within the Council which require immediate 
action will be highlighted as an urgent update.  These reports should be copied to the 
Welsh Ministers. 

 

Status 

13. Although advisory in nature, the Board will play a fundamental role in the Council’s 

transformation and improvement. 

Meetings 

11. The Board should meet on a monthly basis.  

Page 102



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE IMPROVEMENT AND ASSURANCE BOARD 
HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM A - COUNTY HALL, LLANDRINDOD WELLS, 

POWYS ON WEDNESDAY, 25 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

Present  

Jack Straw (Chair) JS Independent Member 

Cllr Rosemarie Harris  RH Executive Leader  

Cllr Aled Davies AD Deputy Leader 

Cllr James Gibson-Watt JGW Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group 

 
In Attendance – PCC Representatives 

   Present for 

Item: 

Alison Bulman AB Director of Social Services All 

Alistair Davey AD Welsh Government Social Services Division (via phone)      1-7 

Anna Hughes AH Strategic Improvement Manager Childrens Services              10 

Caroline Turner CT Chief Executive All 

Chloe Davies CD Principal Social Worker – Care & Support 

(South), Children’s Services 

10 

Cllr James Evans JaE Portfolio Holder for Corporate Governance 2-9 

Cllr Myfanwy Alexandra MA Portfolio Holder for Adult Services All 

Cllr Phyl Davies PD Portfolio Holder for Education All 

Cllr Rachel Powell RP Portfolio Holder for Young People All 

Dylan Owen DO Head of Commissioning (Children & Adults) 1-7 

Emma Palmer EP Head of Transformation & Communications All 

Hannah Hope HH PA to Senior Leadership Team (secretariat) All 

Jan Coles JC Head of Childrens Services All 

Jane Thomas  JT Head of Financial Services 11 

Lisa Williams LW WAO  1-9 

Ness Young NY Corporate Director (Transformation) All 

Paul Bradshaw PB Head of Workforce & Organisation 10 

Phil Hodgson PH WLGA Adviser All 
 

Apologies 

Michael Gray MG Head of Adult Services 

Cllr Matthew Dorrance MD Leader of the Labour Group 

 
Chair welcomed Cllr Phyl Davies to his first meeting as Cabinet Member for 
Education.  CT advised the Board of the recent changes in Cabinet.  Cllr Hayes has 
resigned from the Cabinet, and Cllr Myfanwy Alexander is now Cabinet Member for 
Adult Services. 
 

1.  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 
Minutes of 28th August 2019 were agreed as a true and accurate record of the 
meeting. 
 
Chair reminded members that the next board meeting is scheduled to take place on 
Tuesday, 22 October at 10am.  Meeting dates for 2020 will be sent out shortly via the 

Page 103

12



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

Secretariat. The Chair will meet with the Leader, CEO and Director on 19th December 
to cover any matters required. 
 
 

2.  RESPONSE TO ACTIONS FROM THE LAST MEETING  

 
Board noted update on actions, which are complete or tabled for future meetings. 
 
Outstanding Action: current performance measures will be emailed to AB within the 
next few days – ACTION: AD. 
 

3.  UPDATES FROM CHAIR  

 
A planned review of the Improvement & Assurance Board took place last week, which 
comprised of WG officials, Chair, CEO and Leader.  Board will remain in place at least 
until the next Children’s Services and Adult Social Care full inspections, timings of 
which are unknown.  Following the recent Estyn Inspection, agreement made that the 
education service will come within the remit of this Board, focussed on key aspects 
from the recent inspection.  Membership of the Board for the Council (elected 
members) will be the same.  CT will confirm officer membership in due course.  WG 
are in the process of seeking to identify an independent member with education 
background, and will consult with the Leader before making that appointment.  PH’s 
role will change, currently WLGA adviser, but will become an Independent Member of 
the Board. The Terms of Reference are being reviewed and will follow.  Emphasis of 
the Board will therefore be Children’s Services, Adult Services, Corporate (quarterly 
updates) and Education.  The intention is to hold both boards on the same day, 
education late morning, lunch break, then social care in the afternoon. 
 
The first Education Board meeting on 22 October will have sight of the Estyn Report 
and the Council’s initial response to this.  The November Board’s focus will be receive 
and review what the Council is presenting at the Estyn Improvement Conference on 
28 November.  Following these two meetings, the Board will be clear on the aspects 
which it will focus on. 
 
Chair will be submitting his briefing report to the Minister by close of this week, 
alongside the amended TOR. 
 
CEO would welcome some reflection on the Board at the October meeting, to 
recognise the journey and changes that have taken place.  Consideration of some 
time set aside at start of October meeting – ACTION: HH 
 

4.   DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  

 
AB welcomed presenting her second Directors Executive Summary report. 
 
Board noted the work being undertaken with Institute of Public Care (IPC), and noted 
the Council are awaiting the report from this.  Board were advised this work was 
commissioned through the RPB with a recent workshop which was a positive event 
and attended by PTHB and Partners.  Report to be tabled at a future meeting – 
ACTION: AB.   
 

Page 104



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

Consideration of whether I&AB Independent Members should meet with RPB 
colleagues, and further consideration will be given following tomorrows Workshop 
which will cover Partnerships – Start Well, Live Well and Age Well. 
 
Consideration of training required for Members to be aware of the options available 
within communities for care, as well as residential care. 
 
A Healthier Wales event by WG took place yesterday, which AB took part in.  A 
national report will follow, alongside a local report also. 
 
Childrens Services: 
The Board were advised of the improvement in statutory visits to LAC and CP, noting 
whilst significant improvement, there were a number of visits which were 1-2 days 
outside of timescale which could have improved performance further. 
 
Assessments – 32 still overdue, noting this does not include s47 assessments.  AB 
noted August performance data shows that 72% of s47 assessments have been 
undertaken. 
 
AB provided assurances on the secure placement.  The service continues to meet on 
a weekly basis with WG and CIW, with weekly briefings also.  AD confirmed that 
assurance. 
 
The Board acknowledged what has been achieved by the service to date, having 
undertaken a full service restructure it is positive to see how it links with improved 
positive performance, but also noting there is still work to be done to sustain this and 
the instability of the workforce will impact on this until it becomes stable. 
 
Discussion on early intervention and help and the links between them, with JC 
outlining and providing an explanation of the numbers recorded.  Noting those that are 
not requiring statutory services, may be using early prevention, which is balancing out 
the need and provision. 
 
Signs of Safety: Board noted that staff need a safe place for appreciative 
reflection/enquiry.  JC has put forward the challenge to OMT to define what it is they 
need, if they need space, what is required – following this, steps can be taken to put 
this in place.  Three Roadshows undertaken this week across the county, with 
appreciative enquiry undertaken at each event – noting every possibility is being used 
to talk about SOS. 
 
Supervision: structure in place and the service knows which posts require formal 
supervision. JC assured the Board that a higher performance will be seen in 
September’s data, noting expectations have been made clear to staff.  Quality of 
supervision is being checked though the correct process.  CT would like to see next 
month – what do caseloads currently look like on a monthly basis, in 
comparison to a year ago – ACTION: JC.     
 
LAC: achieving stability and reduction since Feb 2019.  ACTION: JC to share the 
recent LAC Reduction Expectations with the Board, together with the 
presentation made at the Visit. 
 

 
 

Page 105



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

Adult Services 
The Transformation Plan is due to be tabled at the October board meeting.    More 
engagement required with SMT to take this forward, before engaging with the wider 
workforce. 
 
Recent CIW Monitoring Visit: verbal update received at the end of the visit, which the 
Director said, “it was very positive".  Formal Monitoring Outcome Letter received on 23 
September, which was shared with the Board, and noted this was a balanced report.  
Noted continued efforts around QA and reflective practice and peer support.  Still 
areas to improve, however the areas identified are already known to the service with 
work already underway.  Jackie Barnett will be lead SMT on transformation for ASC 
moving forward. 
 
Engagement with staff has been a key area undertaken by the Director and Heads of 
Service, however disappointed that 1 member of staff interviewed by CWI felt not 
engaged with. 
 
Outcomes from using a strengths-based approach were discussed, and how these 
can be used to see what is making a difference.  Noted the Transformation Plan while 
developing will include aspirations and outcomes and this should be captured within 
this moving forward. 
 
The Board were advised that Adult Services have set a balanced budget over the next 
3 years, which is aligned to the service aspirations and will be focussed on better 
outcomes for service users. 
 
The Board were reminded of the work that is underway regionally regarding 
Safeguarding and would wish to receive future updates via the Directors Executive 
Summary.  ACTION:  AB to include in future reports.  ACTION: HH to circulate 
Regional Safeguarding Boards Annual Report which has recently been 
published.   
 

5.  ADULT SERVICES PROGRESS AGAINST CIW RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
Board noted the update tabled.   
 
There remains a challenge within domiciliary care manging the demand and enabling 
people to live differently.  The service is working with Community Catalysts, to look at 
how people can be supported within local communities.  Currently in diagnostic period 
and will update the Board as this develops.  Board noted the service understands the 
challenge and issues faced and are doing all that is possible to address these. 
 

6.  CHILDREN'S SERVICES PROGRESS AGAINST CIW 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
Board noted the update tabled. 
 
Monthly meetings with police colleagues have provided better engagement and 
communication. 
 
Partnership: audit tool for referrals in place and will be undertaken on a regular basis 
and reported through to PLOG. 

Page 106



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

 
Safeguarding: Transitions Panel established jointly with Adult Services, as there is a 
need to clearly understand the needs of those young people who will require ongoing 
support. 
 
Interventions Framework has been out to tender and will now be put into place with 
better services for children moving forward. 
 
DASH training: consideration of joint training opportunities with police and health, 
noting current training fully allocated. 
 
Care Leaver Apprenticeships – very positive to see this. 
 
The Board were updated on the rationale for moving the Complaints Team to 
Children’s Services, which was following the disbandment of the Business Services 
Unit, and which has allowed social care to consider where this team are best placed. 
 

7.  CSE UPDATE REPORT  

 
Board noted the report tabled and welcomed the update on this matter. 
 
Board were advised of the role of the Corporate Safeguarding Group which is chaired 
by AB, and representation from across the whole authority and Lead Cabinet 
Members.  ACTION: report to be tabled at next meeting, following which the flow 
of work will be agreed. 
 
ACTION: update to be provided at future Board meeting, to receive assurances 
of work underway and also that Schools and Governors are included too. 
 

8.  BREAK  

 
10minute break 
 

9.  CORPORATE LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE - VERBAL UPDATE  

 
CEO provided verbal update as follows:- 
 
Currently have 2 Head of Service vacancies. 

• Education – JS/PS is being updated to reflect level of responsibility.   
Advertisement of the post will commence from 14 October, with an appointment 
hopefully made by end of December, and in post by Easter/April. 

 

• Digital & Communications – following advertisement of the post twice, decision 
made to split the role.  EP now responsible for the Communications Team.  The 
management of ICT & Customer Services has recently been advertised internally 
for 9months to ascertain if this will work, and also provide any internal potential and 
experience. 

 
Effective interface between members and officers.  Some recent changes within 
Cabinet, with 2 new Members to this Board attending as observers today, and will 
participate fully in future meetings.  
 

Page 107



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

Performance Management: publication of Estyn Report detailed serious 
recommendations in a number of areas, with significant concerns.  Meeting local 
inspection team tomorrow to present initial post inspection action plan, which have 
been shared with the Chair of this Board.  The detail behind this is now being 
populated and linking closely with performance management. 
 
Brexit: there remains uncertainty with Brexit, CT assured the Board of the work 
undertaken by LA to prepare as much as possible.  Multi agency arrangements 
chaired by Leader taking place.  Nigel Brinn, Corporate Director leading internal 
discussions, and also taking part in regional arrangements.  Risk Register in place, 
and the council are clear on the top risks. 
 
Rurality and challenges of Powys: Rural Cost Analysis presentation handed out during 
the meeting, which NY, EP and JT jointly led on, and was presented by the 
Leader/Cabinet to WG Ministers last week in Cardiff.  ACTION: electronic copy to be 
shared with the Board.  Also presented to all Council Members at today’s Member 
Seminar.  Chair noted increasingly seeing evidence to support the problem, which is a 
real strength.   
 

10.  MEDIUM & LONG TERM APPROACH TO WORKFORCE MATTERS: 
DEDICATED 1 HOUR SESSION  

 
Paul Bradshaw, Anna Hughes and Chloe Davies joined the meeting, and provided a 
presentation alongside JC. 
 
Consideration of training undertaken via the medium of welsh as well as English, 
which may open up funding opportunities for Universities. 
 
Council looking at regional and national requirements of the workforce and tailoring 
training to this – across all areas of the council. 
 
Consideration of a “rural offer” to be included in future options. 

 
Appreciative enquiry undertaken by JC on CD, and the Board noted that the 
discussion covered most of the areas which the Board are concerned with. 

 
Chair noted this is the first time the Board has received a comprehensive position on 
workforce, which is positive.  Chair noted the commitment of the council to do 
everything possible to address workforce matters and have fully permanent staff.  
Board also noted that the Council’s reputation is just as important as pay when 
attracting staff to posts. 
 
AB noted the services are wanting to make Powys the employer of choice and to 
support this AB will be undertaking an article in a future Community Care advert. 
 
Board would like to see what decisions are made to take forward the options outlined 
in the presentation. ACTION: table at future meeting. 
 
Chair noted workforce is key and the Board will continue to monitor this. 
 
CT noted reference in Directors Executive Summary of 9 vacancies within Adult 
Services, and we mustn’t overlook this when driving forward recruitment for Children’s 

Page 108



Improvement and Assurance Board Wednesday, 25 September 2019 
 

 

Services.  AB advised there will be a review of the skills mix in adult social care and 
look at how this is used to support the requirements of the service. 
 

11.  FINANCIAL OVERVIEW AND FORECAST - VERBAL UPDATE  

 
August position note as below: 
 
Revenue:  improvement in position during August, due to review of capital 
programme, showing reduced level of need to borrow.  Significant underspend in this 
budget which helps support continuing expenditure in children’s service that we are 
aware of. 
 
Heading for balanced position at year end, 
 
Savings: delivered over half the savings set out by the council - £10m remains, with 
assurances on delivery of £6.3m to be delivered by year end.  Review being 
undertaken by SLT on outstanding savings with a recovery plan. 
 
Schools:  Level of deficit is a concern, compliance work with schools has increased, 
notices of concern issued in Summer, and some warning notices issued.  This week, 
each Governing Body and Headteacher called in to challenge their recovery plan and 
have detailed discussions.  
 
Budget Planning for future years:-  Announcement of spending review from WG in 
September, with £6m extra coming into the Welsh budget, but the detail not known.  
WG noting they will be continuing to prioritise health.  Council are continuing with 
worst case scenario planning, with services tabling how they will address this and 
further work underway. 
 
Consultation with public due to start early October with a budget simulator, which was 
shared earlier with full council at the member seminar. 
 
JS and PH would welcome sight of the budget framework briefing on 
education/schools.  ACTION: JT to share document. 
 

12.  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
22 October 2019 at 10am 
27 November 2019 at 1pm 
 

Jack Straw, Chair  

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Delegated Decision List  

3 October Portfolio Holder for Education and 
Property 

Approved a budget virement in respect of storm and foul drainage 
works at Welshpool High School. 
 

9 October Leader Approved a 6 month extension to the completion date of scheduled 
works under the lease of Leighton Farm to take the completion date to 
the 18 February 2023. 
 

11 October Portfolio Holder for Economic 
Development, Housing and 
Regulatory Services  

Approved the purchase of 8A, 8B and 8C Blackfriars Court, Brecon. 

14 October Portfolio Holder for Education and 
Property  

Approved the official name of the new school to replace Llanfyllin C.P. 
School and Llanfyllin High School as Ysgol Llanfyllin. 
 

14 October Portfolio Holder for Education and 
Property  

Approved the Instrument of Government for Llanidloes Schools 
Federation. 
 

15 October  Portfolio Holder for Economic 
Development, Housing and 
Regulatory Services 

Approved budget virements for Sharepoint and cyber security   

15 October Portfolio Holder for Economic 
Development, Housing and 
Regulatory Services 

Approved the purchase of Glandwr House, Llanidloes.  

22 October Portfolio Holder for Finance, 
Countryside and Transportation 

Determined applications for charitable, hardship and local 
discretionary rate relief.  
 

23 October Portfolio Holder for Corporate 
Governance and Engagement  

Approved an amendment of Council policy to allow SSiP Health and 
Safety accreditation.  

25 October Portfolio Holder for Education and 
Property 

Approved the appointment of school governors: Ms K Jones Leighton 
CP School, Councillor Linda Corfield Forden CiW School, Councillor D 
Jones-Poston, Councillor K Lewis, Councillor G Morgan and Mr MW 

P
age 111

15



Jones Llanidloes Federation, Councillor D Price Builth Wells CP 
School, Ms H Brown Ysgol Bro Cynllaith and Mrs W Beaven 
Montgomery CiW School.    

  

   

 

P
age 112



Cabinet / DelegCabinet/EMTDTitle Portfolio Holder Lead Decision Maker

27/11/19 12/11/19 Outcome of the tenants’ satisfaction survey Councillor James Evans Terry Flynn Cabinet

27/11/19 12/11/19 Budget Outturn as at 31 October 2019 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

27/11/19 12/11/19 Council Tax Base
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Andrew Griffiths Cabinet

27/11/19 12/11/19 Capital Programme Update as at 31 October
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

27/11/19 12/11/19 Digital Powys Strategy
Councillor Graham 
Charles Breeze Diane Reynolds Cabinet

29/11/19
Ask and Act Policy for the National Training Framework 
for VAWDASV

Councillor Graham 
Charles Breeze Duncan Kerr Portfolio Holder

29/11/19 Moelfre City 
Councillor Heulwen 
Hulme Alastair Knox Portfolio Holder

29/11/19 Flood Risk Management Plan 
Councillor Heulwen 
Hulme Alastair Knox Portfolio Holder

17/12/19 03/12/19 Prosecution enforcement policy Councillor James Evans Clive Jones Cabinet
17/12/19 03/12/19 2 x Supplementary Planning Guidance  Councillor James Evans Peter Morris Cabinet

17/12/19
National Development Framework – Welsh Government 
consultation  Councillor James Evans Peter Morris Portfolio Holder

17/12/19 03/12/19
Welsh Public Library Standards report for the year 
18/19 Councillor Rachel Powell Kay Thomas Cabinet

17/12/19 03/12/19
Powys Scheme for Financing Schools and Fair Funding 
Formula Review Councillor Phyl Davies Nancy Owen Cabinet

17/12/19 03/12/19
Merger of Ladywell Green Infants School and Hafren CP 
Junior School ‐ Objections Report  Councillor Phyl Davies Marianne Evans Cabinet

17/12/19 03/12/19 Transfer of properties from general fund to Housing  Councillor Phyl Davies David Micah Cabinet

31/12/19 Consolidation for Parking 
Councillor Heulwen 
Hulme Shaun James Portfolio Holder

31/12/19 Consolidation for speed limits
Councillor Heulwen 
Hulme Tony Caine Portfolio Holder

P
age 113

16



31/12/19 Review of Sixth Form Provision – Expansion of Scope  Councillor Phyl Davies Marianne Evans Cabinet
21/01/20 07/01/20 Regional Technical Statement ‐ Minerals Councillor James Evans Peter Morris Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Y Gaer Business Case  Councillor Rachel Powell Lucinda Bevan Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Budget Outturn as at 30 November
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Welshpool Church in Wales School ‐ updated business  Councillor Phyl Davies Betsan Ifan Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Corporate Safeguarding Group – 6 month Update
Councillor Myfanwy 
Catherine Alexander Alison Bulman Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Strategic Review Schools Transformation ‐ Initial Report Councillor Phyl Davies Marianne Evans Cabinet

21/01/20 07/01/20 Capital Programme Update as at 30 November
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

31/01/20
Review of landowner grants for installing gates on 
public paths 

Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Sian Barnes Portfolio Holder

31/01/20 Review of Commons Registration fees and charges
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Sian Barnes Portfolio Holder

11/02/20 28/01/20 HRA Business Plan Councillor James Evans Dafydd Evans Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20
Evaluation of the impact of the roll out of full service 
universal credit on HRA rent arrears Councillor James Evans Dafydd Evans Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20
Revised protocol for authorising motorsports events 
under section 33 of the Road Traffic Act 1988

Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Sian Barnes Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20 Quarter 3 Performance Report
Councillor Rosemarie 
Harris Garry Hudson Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20 Treasury Management Quarter 3 Report
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Ann Owen Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20
Budget 2020‐21, Medium Term Financial Strategy and 
Capital Programme 

Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20 Budget Outturn as at 31 December
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

11/02/20 28/01/20 Capital Programme Update as at 31 December
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

03/03/20 18/02/20 Budget Outturn as at 31 January 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

P
age 114



03/03/20 18/02/20 Capital Programme Update as at 31 January 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

24/03/20 10/03/20 Corporate Asset Policy Review Councillor Phyl Davies David Micah Cabinet

24/03/20 10/03/20 Budget Outurn as at 29 February
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

24/03/20 10/03/20 Capital Programme Update as at 29 February
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

12/05/20 28/04/20 Quarter 4 Performance Report
Councillor Rosemarie 
Harris Garry Hudson Cabinet

12/05/20 28/04/20 Treasury Management Quarter 4 Report 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Ann Owen Cabinet

02/06/20 19/05/20 Budget Outturn as at 31 March 2020 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

23/06/20 09/06/20 Director of Social Services Annual Report Alison Bulman Cabinet

14/07/20 30/06/20 Corporate Safeguarding Group – 6 month Update
Councillor Myfanwy 
Catherine Alexander Alison Bulman Cabinet

28/07/20 14/07/20 Treasury Management Quarter 1 Report
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Ann Owen Cabinet

15/09/20 01/09/20 Budget Outturn June & July 2020
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

06/10/20 22/09/20 Budget Outturn as at 31 August 2020
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

03/11/20 20/10/20 Treasury Management Quarter 2 Report 
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Ann Owen Cabinet

03/11/20 20/10/20 Budget Outturn as at 30 September 2020
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

24/11/20 10/11/20 Budget Outturn as at 31 October 2020
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

15/12/20 01/12/20 Budget Outturn as at 30 November 2020
Councillor Aled Wyn 
Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

P
age 115



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Quarter 2 Performance Report
	5 Public Accountability Measures 2018-19 Analysis
	6 Strategic Risk Register Quarter 2 2019-20
	Strategic Risk Register Q2
	Heat Map

	7 Budget Outturn as at 30 September
	8 Capital Programme Update as at 30 September
	9 Treasury Management Quarter 2 Report
	Credit Rating list 270919

	11 Report of the Independent Chair of the Improvement and Assurance Board
	UPDDATED_ Powys  Improvement and Assurance Board (ToR) SEPT OCT 19 -Approved by Minister 21.10.19

	12 Improvement and Assurance Board Minutes
	15 Delegated Decisions Taken Since the Last Meeting
	16 Forward Work Programme

